
  

 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:      3.19.14 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 
PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 
Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, March 25, 2014 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at 75 
North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 

 
COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
II. ROLL CALL 

 
III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved 

on a single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please 
indicate to the Council President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
A. Minutes – March 11 Regular Council Meeting  
B. Payment of Bills  
C. Appointments to Boards & Commissions  
D. Licenses 

1. Temporary Class “B” Retailer’s License to Sell Fermented Malt Beverages to 
St. Augustine University Parish at 135 S Hickory Street on April 11 from 
4:30 PM –  8 PM for Fish Fry 

2. Temporary Class “B” Retailer’s License to Sell Fermented Malt Beverages to 
St. Augustine University Parish at 135 S Hickory Street on May 4 from 11 
AM –  9 PM for Parish Festival 

3. One- and/or Two-year Operators’ Licenses 
4. Taxi Vehicle and Driver Licenses 

E. Permits 
1. Banner Permit – Platteville Fire Department from March 31– April 13 
2. Street Closing Permit – Delta Sigma Charity Band Festival on May 2 

(Bradford Street from Greenwood Avenue to and including intersections to 
345 W Pine Street) 

F. Cancel Uncollectible Bills (For 2013 Budget Year) 
G. Cancel Uncollectible Ambulance Bills (For 2013 Budget Year) 
H. 2013 FY To 2014 FY Budget Carryovers 

 
IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit 

comments to no more than five minutes 
 
V. REPORTS – 

A. Committee Reports (Council or Staff Representative) 
1. Airport Commission (Nickels) 2.10.14 
2. Board of Zoning Appeals (Denn) 9.16.13, 11.18.13 
3. Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (Stockhausen) 3.3.14 
4. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 2.25.14 
5. Library Board (Nickels) 2.4.14 
6. Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee (Kilian) 2.24.14 
7. Police & Fire Commission (Denn) 2.4.14 
8. Water & Sewer Commission (Kilian, Steiner, Bonin) 2.10.14 



  

 

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:      3.19.14 
 

 
B. Other Reports 

1. Building Inspector Report  
2. Department Progress Reports  

 
VI.   ACTION ITEMS –  

A. Request to Purchase Zoll AutoPulses for EMS from Beining Trust Donation [3.11.14]  
 

VII.    INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION –    
A. Lean Government Presentation by Southwest Tech 
B. Resolution – Addendum C to Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement  
C. New Stormwater Regulations Presentation  
D. Housing Authority Board Recommendation Regarding Appointments 

 
VIII. CLOSED SESSION 

Per Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1)(c) – Considering employment, promotion, compensation or 
performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has 
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility – Discussion of Specific Employee Merit Rates 

 
IX. ADJOURNMENT 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 

 



 

Page 1 of 5 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
MARCH 11, 2014 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  Barbara Daus, Dick Bonin, Mike Denn, Ken Kilian, Council President Eileen Nickels, Patrice 
Steiner, and Barb Stockhausen.  Absent:  None. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Ordinance 14-03 to Approve Zoning Code Amendments – Building Height & Setback Requirements – 
President Nickels called the public hearing to order.  Community Planning & Development Director Joe 
Carroll provided an overview of the proposed zoning ordinance changes – increasing the maximum 
allowable building height for most of the districts and decreasing the minimum setback requirements in 
several of the districts.  Carroll explained that currently the zoning code conflicts with Design Standards 
that emphasize variation in roof lines to break up long monotonous building appearances for multi-family 
and commercial developments and emphasize putting parking to the side or rear of the building.  The Plan 
Commission discussed the proposed changes at several meetings and recommended approval at the 
February 3 meeting.  Information per a request at the last Council meeting regarding approximate heights 
of buildings in the downtown area was included in the packet and discussed.  No public statements in 
favor, against, or in general.  Council discussion included some concern with the B-2 Central Business 
District proposed maximum height change from 50’ to 70’.  Motion by Kilian, second by Steiner to close 
the public hearing.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  Motion by Steiner, second by Bonin to adopt 
Ordinance 14-03 Zoning Code Amendments as presented.  Motion by Denn, second by Kilian to amend 
Section 7 of the proposed Ordinance 14-03 changing the B-2 Central Business District proposed building 
height from 70’ to 60’.  Motion carried 4-3 with Steiner, Stockhausen, and Bonin voting against.  The 
parent motion by Steiner including the amendment by Denn carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.    
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to approve the January 25, 2014 Council Minutes; Payment of Bills in 
the amount of $484,345.12; February Financial Report; Appointment of Tom Lindahl as a Zoning Board 
of Appeals Alternate (3 year term), and Troy Maggied and John Urness to the Board of Review (5 year 
terms); Two-Year Operator License to Nathan C Bahr, Cassandra M Blatz, Natalie J Braun, Kelsey R 
Clark, Amanda M Dagens, Stephanie E Loftus, and Miranda A Wolf; Resolution 14-06 Authorizing the 
Sale of Industry Park Land to TJT Properties LLC (Family Pet Hospital); Resolution 14-07 Recognizing 
Dan Thompson, Executive Director of the League of Wisconsin Municipalities; and Resolution 14-11 
Authorizing the Submission of an Application for FY2014 Economic Development Assistance Programs 
Grant Funds to the Economic Development Administration for Investments for Public Works and 
Economic Development Facilities as presented.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 
CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS, AND PETITIONS 
Dan Winch of 345 Bayley Avenue expressed frustration with receiving a citation due to the City’s 
requirement of clearing sidewalks of snow and ice 36 hours after a snowfall, but not requiring that streets 
be cleared to the same level.       
 
Patrick Ahern of 60 S College Drive, representing the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE), 
announced that they are entering a competition (Facebook likes) to win two push button activated R920 
Solar Rectangular Rapid Flashing beacons ($2,000 value) for the Southwest Rd crosswalk.    
 



 

Page 2 of 5 

 

Arlene Siss of 130 N Hickory Street extolled the success of the Historic Expo and thanked everyone who 
participated and supported the event.  Kilian also thanked City Staff for their work on the event.  
 
REPORTS 

A. Committee Reports – Meeting reports were submitted by the Commission on Aging, Historic 
Preservation Commission, Museum Board, Parks, Forestry and Recreation Committee, and 
Redevelopment Authority (RDA).    

B. Other Reports 
1. February Airport Financial Report 
2. February City Attorney Itemized Statement 
3. February Water & Sewer Revenue and Expenditures  
4. Department Progress Reports – Written progress reports of department operations and 

activities were submitted by the Director of Administration, City Attorney, City Manager, 
Community Planning & Development, EMS, Museum, Police, Public Works, Recreation, 
and Senior Center.             

    
ACTION ITEMS 

A. Amendment to Rental Inspection Contract with MV Services – Community Planning & 
Development Director provided an overview of the proposal to revise the rental inspection fees 
discussed by the Council in an effort to better reflect the amount of time that it takes to conduct 
the inspections and to cover the cost of staff time spent on the program.  This would also require a 
change to the current rental inspection contract with MV Service & Consulting LLC.  The 
proposed rental license fee schedule has a sliding scale that is based on the housing unit type and 
the number of inspections required before the unit passes the inspection and the inspection fees 
paid to MV Services would need to be amended accordingly.  Carroll noted that the intent is that 
the program would pay for itself so no tax dollars are expended.  Discussion was held about a 
start date for the new fees.  Motion by Daus, second by Bonin to adopt the second amendment to 
the rental inspection contract with MV Service & Consulting LLC regarding rental inspection 
fees effective May 1, 2014 and the expectation to review the contract in the 1st quarter of 2015.  
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.                                               

 
B. Resolution 14-08 Amending the 2014 Fee Schedule – Rental Licenses – Resolution adopts the 

proposed rental license fee schedule referenced above.  Motion by Steiner, second by Kilian to 
adopt Resolution 14-08 Amending the 2014 Fee Schedule – Rental Licenses as presented, 
effective May 1, 2014.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   
 

C. Resolution 14-09 Expanding Assigned Parking (Lot 8) – Resolution expands the Assigned 
Parking Program to include Lot 8 (the recently purchased parking lot on the corner of 4th and 
Furnace Street) adding 18 parking spaces.  Discussion was held regarding the need for 18 more 
spaces when there were already 10 available spaces and the suggestion to use half of the 18 for 
assigned parking and the other half for City employee parking.  Motion by Daus, second by 
Bonin to adopt Resolution 14-09 Expanding Assigned Parking Locations within the City of 
Platteville (Lot 8) as presented.  Motion carried 6-1 on a roll call vote with Steiner voting against.  
 

D. Contract 1-14 Broadway Reconstruction – Phase #2 from Stevens Street to Madison Street.  Six 
bids were received along with six alternate bids.  Public Works Director Howard Crofoot 
explained that at the last meeting there seemed to be a consensus of the Council to approve the 
base bid (using concrete) along with Alternate A: Grant Street Water, Sewer and Reconstruction 
and proposed $165,000 of the additional funding needed to come from the City Hall Repairs, 
Sidewalk Repairs, and Street Maintenance CIP accounts and the remaining $209,072.95 from 



 

Page 3 of 5 

 

General Fund Balance or borrowing.  The Water & Sewer Commission recommended approval 
for Alternate A and take if from their Fund Balance.  Crofoot noted that Alternate 1-14-D: Bike 
Path could be done using $15,163 from Park Impact Fees.  Motion by Denn to accept the base bid 
for Contract 1-14 Broadway Reconstruction with Alternate 1-14-F: Asphalt Pavement for an 
approximate $182,000 in savings.  Motion died for lack of a second.  The Council heard from Jim 
Rosemeyer of 1275 N 4th Street, Don Iverson, Heath Schopf from Wisconsin Concrete Pavement 
Association, Jarid Baranczyk from Iverson Construction, and Dan Dreessens from Delta 3 
Engineering regarding the positives and negatives of using concrete vs asphalt for the project.  
Motion by Denn to accept the base bid with Alternate 1-14-A: Grant Street Water, Sewer, and 
Reconstruction and Alternate 1-14-F: Asphalt Pavement.  Motion died for a lack of a second.  
Motion by Steiner, second by Kilian to accept the base bid (concrete) of McGuire Inc., including 
Alternate 1-14-A: Grant Street Water, Sewer, & Reconstruction for $2,403,644.95 and borrow 
$209,072.95 as proposed at a later date.  Motion by Stockhausen, second by Steiner to amend the 
motion to include Alternate 1-14-D: Bike Path for $15,163.00 paid out of Park Impact Fees for a 
total project cost of $2,418,807.95.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  Daus stated that she 
was not in favor of using $20,000 from Sidewalk Repairs and $50,000 from Street Maintenance.  
Motion by Daus, second by Denn to amend the motion to increase the General Fund borrowing 
by $70,000 from $209,072.95 to $279,072.95 with the borrowing not to occur until necessary.  
Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.  Parent motion by Steiner, including the amendments by 
Denn and Daus, carried 5-2 on a roll call vote with Denn and Stockhausen voting against.   

    
E. Contract 2-14 Weed & Grass Mowing – Contract allows the City to enforce its tall grass 

ordinance.  Public Works Director Howard Crofoot recommended awarding the contract to the 
low bidder of the residential type lawns since there were no rural type areas enforcement actions 
last year.  Motion by Steiner, second by Stockhausen to award Contract 2-14 Weed and Grass 
Mowing to Grasspro Lawn Care LLC at the bid prices of $65/hr or $75 minimum for Base Bid #1 
and $35/hr or $39 minimum for Base Bid #2 as recommended.  Motion carried 4-3 with Denn, 
Daus, and Bonin voting against.  
 

F. Extended Taxi Service Hours for 2014 – The Council approved a motion to expand the hours for 
the Shared Ride Taxi from September 12, 2013 to December 31, 2013.  Public Works Director 
Howard Crofoot explained that the 2014 budget included funding to continue the expanded hours 
(Thursday, Friday, and Saturday nights until 3 AM the following morning) for the Shared Ride 
Taxi and requested the Council to confirm the expanded hours through 2014.   Motion by Daus, 
second by Denn to approve the continuation of expanded hours (Thursday, Friday, and Saturday 
nights until 3 AM the following morning) for the Platteville Shared Ride Taxi in 2014 as 
recommended.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote. 
 

G. Resolution 14-10 Authorizing Purchase of Land from James and Doris Harms – City Manager 
Larry Bierke explained that in 2014, PAIDC negotiated the purchase of a 4.8 acre parcel from Jim 
and Doris Harms in the amount of $150,000. The intent of the purchase is to expand the 
stormwater system on Eastside Road.  Motion by Daus, second by Steiner to approve Resolution 
14-10 Authorizing the Purchase of Land from James and Doris Harms in the amount of $150,000 
plus closing costs as budgeted out of TID#4, conditioned upon the Vacant Land Offer to Purchase 
being amended to state the access easement along the North side of Lot 1 terminates when 
Evergreen Road is constructed.   Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.   
 

H. Legion Park Endowment Fund – Recreation Director Luke Peters explained in 2011 the City 
entered into an agreement with Platteville Youth Baseball to establish the outfield sign program at 
Legion Park.  Part of that agreement stipulated in 2014 that 50% of the proceeds from those 



 

Page 4 of 5 

 

signed advertisers went into an endowment fund.  This fund will be used to maintain, repair, and 
improve the Legion Park baseball and softball facilities and concession areas.  Motion by Steiner, 
second by Kilian to establish the City of Platteville Legion Park Endowment Fund through the 
Community Foundation of Southern Wisconsin, Inc starting with an initial transfer of $3,600 
from the Legion Park Adv Trust into the Fund and as additional revenues are collected from the 
outfield advertisements and batting cages, 50% of the proceeds will be transferred into the Fund.  
Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote with Daus abstaining.  
 

I. PCA – Moving Platteville Outdoors Project – Proposal from the Platteville Community 
Arboretum (PCA) regarding a project called Moving Platteville Outdoors.  The concept is to pave 
and light the trail from the Chestnut Street bridge to the trail intersection behind Menards with a 
proposed budget of $1.2 million dollars.  Bonin announced that he resigned from the PCA Board 
earlier in the afternoon so he wouldn’t have a conflict of interest in this project.  Director of 
Public Works Howard Crofoot reviewed that the PCA is looking to get a 50% grant from the 
DNR if the City can come up with the local match.  They are asking the City to sponsor the grant, 
approve the carryover of the original $50,000 grant to the PCA for use as local match, and 
approve an additional $150,000 in local match funding.  Crofoot recommended the $150,000 
funding as follows:  $20,000 from Park Impact Fees; $25,000 Parks CIP; and $105,000 from 
TIF#5.  James Schneller of 620 Ridge Avenue spoke in favor of the project, clarifying that the 
project will benefit him as a business owner and shareholder, and on behalf of Platteville 
Development Group, pledged a $25,000 matching grant contingent upon Council approval of the 
$150,000 donation.  Also speaking in favor was PCA President Robin Fatzinger of 2201 Cty Rd 
O who outlined a few key points and benefits of lighting and paving the Rountree Trail and 
Kristopher and Angie Wright of 910 Seimers Street who answered questions of the Council.  
Registered in favor was Nancy Collins of 1120 Eastman Street and Platteville Main Street 
Executive Director Jack Luedtke.  Speaking against the project was Darrell Browning of 345 S 
Chestnut Street who believes the trails are not used enough by the general public to warrant this 
amount of spending.  Motion by Denn to approve the sponsoring and submission of the grant and 
table the dollar amount to wait and see what the PCA comes up with in the meantime.  Motion 
died for the lack of a second.  Motion by Daus, second by Stockhausen to accept the Staff 
recommendation to:  1) sponsor and authorize submission of a grant to DNR for up to 50% of the 
cost of the trail paving and lighting project; 2) approve the carryover of the original $50,000 grant 
to the PCA for use as local match for the trail paving and lighting project in 2015; and 3) approve 
the pledge of $150,000 in additional local match funding subject to the PCA raising the additional 
local match required with the 2014 funding to come from $20,000 Park Impact Fees, $25,000 
Parks CIP, and $105,000 TIF#5.  Motion carried 7-0 on a roll call vote.     
 

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 
A. Beining Trust Donation to EMS – Request by the EMS Department to purchase two Zoll 

AutoPulses and all necessary extras (batteries, charger, case, bands) for a total cost of 
approximately $31,047 using funds from the Beining Trust donation.  Daus believes that the 
funding should be available at a 50% match as in the past.  Steiner believes the money should be 
saved and invested.  Denn believes it is a good expenditure, cannot put a price on saving one life.  
President Nickels requested additional information from other funding sources for the next 
meeting.  Action at next meeting.              

 
WORK SESSION 

A. Library Block Update – Troy Hoekstra from United Development Solutions provided an update 
on the Library Block Redevelopment.  Mr. Holkstra noted that the $20 million mixed used 
development is still in the planning stages, they have been working with property owners for 5-6 
months, no purchase agreements yet, but expect to have agreements soon.  Looking at a 4-5 story 



 

Page 5 of 5 

 

building with a footprint of an entire block housing an expanded library (17,000-20,000 sq ft), 
hotel (minimum 50, maximum 70 unit), multi-family housing (apartments-most likely geared 
toward students), expanded clinic, and retail.  They have had discussions with the Library Board 
regarding floor plan, scope, and organization.  UW-Platteville Chancellor Dennis Shields pointed 
out that there has been no discussion of the housing being university housing.  Timeline – real 
estate purchases May 2014, project starts June 2015, with finish date of August 2016.  A general 
contractor has been identified, architect and engineering firm under contract, and a consulting 
firm hired.  Parking located on neighboring property – surface parking with trees, rock gardens, 
etc.  City Manager Larry Bierke noted that the mixed used development will have to be rezoned, 
most likely to a PUD.  They expect to be back before the Council in 4-5 months, possibly sooner 
with the site planning.   

 
B. UW-Platteville Quarterly Update – Dennis Shields, Chancellor of University of Wisconsin - 

Platteville updated the Council on student enrollment (holding steady in a shrinking WI college 
bound demographic), marketing (aggressively marketing Illinois and Iowa), budgeting with $.5 
billion hole in state budget (conservative approach – good shape short term, but will have to 
manage funds prudently), remarkable success of new residence halls (UW Platteville Real Estate 
Foundation owns both Rountree Commons and Bridgeway and they are both full, noted that the 
State decided not to buy Brideway), 2014 PILOT (payment in lieu of taxes) payment to City of 
$100,000 for Rountree Commons, pursuing remodeling existing residence halls over the summer 
but putting a hold on new residence hall construction, enforcing all freshmen and sophomores to 
live on campus, and their capital building request – Trilogy Project ($120-$140 million over the 
next 6 years consisting of a proposed new academic building –referred to as New Old Main, 
Engineering Hall additions, and Ottensman Hall renovation and repurposing).  President Nickels 
acknowledged that UWP is a great resource for the City and that the City has worked with 
university engineering students in several projects over past years.    

 
CLOSED SESSION 
Motion by Steiner, second by Stockhausen to adjourn to closed session per Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1)( c) 
– Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility – Discussion of 
Specific Employee Merit Rates – and come back into open session to adjourn.  Motion carried 7-0 on a 
roll call vote.    
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Stockhausen, second by Bonin to adjourn.  Motion carried on a roll call vote.  The meeting 
was adjourned at 10:40 PM.     
  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Jan Martin, City Clerk 
 



MOUND CITY BANK:

31712014 Payroll (Net Checks)
31712014 Payroll (ACH Deposits)
31712014 Schedule of Bills

311412014 Schedule of Bills
311912014 Schedule of Bílls

Total

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(#54653-54665)
(#134526-134661)
(#54666-54675)
(#54676-54702)
(#54703-54794)

$ 6,347.55
$ 98,480.73
$ 74,831.35
$ 15,783.80
$224,938.75

_q_420,382l!_



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03Í14

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 1

Mar 19, 2014 10'.18am

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

03t14 03t07t2014 54666 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS pR0301140 1 489.81
FLEX AFLAC Pay Period:
03101t2014

MONTHLY PREMIUMS PRO3O1,140 2 367.84 857.65
NON FLEX AFLAC
INSURANCE Pay Period:
03to'U2014

Total 54666 857.65

03114 O3IO7I2O14 54667 INTERNAL REVENUE SEF FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO3O114O 1 9,574.16
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Petiod'. 0310112014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO3O1í4O 2 9,574,16
SOCIAL SECURITY Pay
Period: 031Q112Q14

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO3O114O 3 2,239.08
MEDICARE Pay Period:
03t0'U2014

FEDERAL INCOME TAX PRO3O114O 4 2,239.08
MEDICARE Pay Period:
03t01t2014

FEDERAL TNCOME TAX PR0301140 5 14,499.24 38,125.72
FEDERAL WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
03t01t2014

Total 54667 38,'t25.72

03t14 03107120'14 54668 SCENTC RTVERS ENERGY SERVTCES 3t1t2014 1 336.16 336.16
03114 0310712014 54669 UNEMPLOYMENT TNSUR¡ UNEMPLOYMENT - 5775600 1 853.31 853.31

PARKS

03114 O3IO7I2O14 54670 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP PRO3O114O 1 27O.OO 27O.OO
ICMA RETIREMENT Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

03114 0310712014 54671 Wl DEFERRED COMP BOr DEFERRED PR0301140 1 2,535.00
COMPENSATION
DEFERRED
COMPENSATION Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

DEFERRED PR0301140 2 225.00 2,760.00
COMPENSATION WI
DEF-ROTH Pay Period:
03t01t2014

Tofal 54671 2,760.00

03t14 0310712014 54672 Wt DEPT OF REVENUE STATE TNCOME TAX pR030't140 1 7,842.73 7,842.73
STATE WITHHOLDING
TAX Pay Period:
03t01t2014

03114 O3IO7I2O14 54673 WI RETIREMENT SYSTEM WRS RETIREMENT
ADDL RETIREMENT
WITHHELD Pay Period:

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 2

Mar 19,2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

03t01t20't4 PR0301140 't 125.00

WRS RETIREMENT PRO3O114O 2 6,257.41
EERC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO3O114O 3 2,922.48
EERC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 0310112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO3O114O 4 1,585.66
EERC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0310112014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO3O114O 5 6,257.41
ERRC GEN RETIRE Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

WRS RETIREMENT PRO3O114O 6 4,304.41
ERRC PROT RETIRE
Pay Period: 03101 120'14

wRS RETTREMENT pR0301140 7 1,585.66 23,038.03
ERRC W/S RETIRE Pay
Period: 0310112014

Total 54673 23,038.03

03114 0310712014 54674 WISCTF CHTLD SUPPORT CHILD pR0301140 't 218.00 218.00
SUPPORT-WISCTF Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

03114 0310712014 54675 WPPA/LEER UNTON DUES pOLtCE pR0301140 1 529.75 529.75
UNION DUES Pay
Period: 03/01/2014

03114 0311412014 54676 BASS, MABEL M MONEY FOUND-NO ONE 2t26t2014 1 11 1.00 111.00
CLAIMED POLICE DEPT

03114 0311412014 54677 CHIROPRACTTCASSOCTA CHTROCHGS 01/10-16 1 59.68
cHtRo CHGS 013114 1 50.73
cHlRo CHGS 013114 2 8.95 119.36

Tolal 54677 1 19.36

03114 03t1412014 54678 CROFOOT, HOWARD FLEX MEDTCAL CLATM R 03',t414 1 4',t.12 41.12

03t14 031'14t2014 54679 D|LLMAN, AMY FLEX MEDTCAL CLAÍM 031414 1 724.00 724.00
REIMB

03t14 03t14t20',t4 54680 DOCTORS PARK PHARM¡ pRESCRtpTtON 022814 1 2.27
CO-PAYS

PRESCRIPTION 022814 2 13.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 022814 3 't4.00
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 022814 4 91.09
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 022814 5 23.79
CO-PAYS

PRESCRTPTTON 022814 6 17.47 161.62
CO-PAYS

Total 54680 161 .62

03114 0311412014 5468'l GI-ASSON, ROBERTA FLEX MEDTCAL CI-A|M 031414 1 43.87 43.87
REIMB

03114 0311412014 54682 GRABANDT. JOSHUA FINAL FLEX CLAIM

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 3

Mar 19,2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

REIMB.
54683 GRANTCTYCLERKOFC( BOND-SAMANTHAL

031414
't 1654634

106.29
263.50

360.00
10.00 633.50

91.74

159.68
200.50

600,00

135,87

1,072.92

245.29

415.00

106.29
03t14 03t14t2014

Total 54683

03t14 03t14t2014

Total 54684

03t14 03t1412014
03t14 03t14t20't4
03t14 0311412014

03t14 03t14t2014
03t14 03t14t2014

Total 54689

03t't4 03t't4t2014

03t14 03rt4D014

Total 54691

03t14 03t14t2014

54684 HARTIG DRUG CO

54685 KONECNY, MONIE
54686 LAFAYETTE CTY CLERK (

54687 LAWRENCE, RICHARD

54688 LOWERY, KIM
54689 MARTIN. JAN

54690 MARTIN, KATHY

54691 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES CI

THOMPSON

BOND-DANESHALEWIS 11686330
FORFEITURES 3t12t2014

PRESCRIPTIONCO-PAY 022814
PRESCRIPTIONCO-PAY 022814
PRESCRIPTION CO-PAY 022814

633.50

1

2
3

1

1

2

3

4
5

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

I

10

11

56.92
21.00
13.82

9'1.74

FLEX MEDICAL CI.AIM R
FORFEITURES
FLEX MEDICAL CIáIM
REIMB

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

PRESCRIPTION REIMB

FLEX MEDICAL CI.AIM
REIMB

ACCT #82-85777
ACCT #82-85777
ACCT #69-99296
ACCT #73-87038
ACCT #1144542

031414
3t't0t2014
03't414

031414
0314

031414

't59.68

200.50

600.00

135.87
1,070.92

2.00

1.072.92

0314',t4

020414
020414
020414
020414
020414

245.29

34.64
122.47
72.70

21.19
'164.00

415.00

54692 MINNESOTA LIFE INSURA MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREM¡UM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRIT

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

0471 02 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRII

047102 APRil

8.23

36.26

34.63

32.49

.67

180.68

28.74

18.12

47.04

41.60

69.74

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03Í14 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 4
Mar19,2014 10:18am

DatePer Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

MONTHLY LIFE INS
PREMIUM

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

0471 02 APRil

047102 APRIt

047102 APRIt

047102 APRII

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

047't02 APRil

047102 APRÍf

047102 APRil

047102 APRil

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
1

1

1

,|

2.81

9.29

14.62

8.94

98.22

71.07

11.22

62.35

12.60

4.14

25.07

128.17

228.13

744.48

152.25 2,07',t.56

Total 54692

03t14 03t14t2014

o3t'14 03t't4t2014
03t14 03t14t2014
o3t't4 0311412014

03t14 03t14t2014

03t14 03t14t2014

Total 54698

03t14 0311412014

Total 54699

03t14 03t14t2014

54693 MOEN, DENNÍS

54694 PEACOCK, TtM
54695 PRAIRIE INET
54696 SCENIC RIVERS ENERGY
54697 SCHMID, JENNIFER

54698 SOUTHWESTHEALTH CE

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
CLAIM REIMB.

REIMB MEDICAL PMT
MUSEUM CHARGES
WATER & SEWER BILL
FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

ACCT #845543
ACCT #865168
ACCT #865168
ACCT #860625
ACCT #847253

2,071.56

031414

031414
311-5131t14
't4266013t1tl
0314'14

013114
013114
013114
0131't4
031414

600.00

40.00
60.00

3,744.00
50.00

599.59
236.1 5

26.24

976.46
29.81

600.00

40.00
60.00

3,744.00
50.00

54699 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#500064438
ACCT #5001 10082
ACCT #500164764

54700 ST MARYS/DEAN VENTUF ACCT#900028446
ACCT #900043958

549606440
549686559
54968686't

o'106114
122313

239.03
455.55
190,17

I,868.25

1,868.25

884.75

884.75

735.73
82.43

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

818.t6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 031'1912014

Page: 5

Mar 19, 2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54700

03t14 03t14t2014

03t't4 03t1412014
03t14 03t't912014

03t14 03t1912014

Tolal 54704

03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t1912014

Total 54708

03t14 03t19t2014

Total 54709

03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 031'1912014

54701 TIMMERMAN, MIKE

54702 WKM PSYCHOLOGY
54703 ALADTEC INCORPORATE

54704 ALLIANTENERGYMP&L

54705 ASSOCIATED TRUST COI\

54706 AXLEY BRYNELSON LLP

54707 BADGERSTATE INDUSTF
54708 BADGER WELDING SUPP

54709 BIERKE, LARRY

54710 BILL'S PLUMBING & HEAT
54711 BORGEN, DUANE

54712 CARDMEMBERSERVICE

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB.

ACCT #16756721WM
EMS MANAGER YEARLY
SUBSCRIPTION

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.CITY
HALL

ELECTRI C/HEATI NG.FI RE
DEPT

ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME
MNGMT

ELECTRIC/HEATING.EMS
ELECTRIC/HEATI NG.STRI
LIGHTING

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-STOI
LIGHTS

ELECTRIC/H EATING-LIBR
ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS
ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR
CENTER

ELECTRIC/HEATI NG-PARI
ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO

TAXABLE GENERAL
OBLIGATION
PROMISSORY NOTES

LEGAL SERVICES-D
KALLEMBACH

SIGN MATERIAL-STREET
REFILL OXYGEN - EMS
REFILL OXYGEN - PD
REFILL OXYGEN - EMS
MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL.EMS

MONTHLY CYLINDER
RENTAL-POLICE

MILEAGE
MILEAGE

SENIOR CTR CHARGE
FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
REIMB.

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES
POLICE DEPT CHARGES

031414

011714
8577

3t19t2014

3119t2014

3119t2014

3t19t2014
3t19t2014

3t't9t2014

3t19t2014
3t19t2014
3t19t2014

3t19t2014
3t19t2014

1

1

1

1

2

3

4
5

6

7
I
I

10

11

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

I
2

3

818.16

600.00 600.00

185.32 185.32

1,395.00 1,395.00

7.27

1,379.56

7.66

591.40
7,673.97

414.29

1,574.08
1,772.95

808.55

611.06
10.92 14,851.71

14,851.71

804

583089

240504
221949
221950
221987
31 58786

3200938

3200940

3t13t2014
3t5t2014

23700
031 91 4

2t4-3t3t20't4
2t4-3t3t20't4
2t4-3t3t20't4

463.00

1,049.06

2,015.37
53.70
29.25
29.25
2,70

1',t.20

2.52

463.00

1,049.06

2,015.37

128.62

254.24

240.75
114.',!2

128.62

84.00
170.24

254.24

240.75
114.12

318.48
14.10

552.40

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 6
Mar 19, 2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

FIRE DEPT CHARGES
FIRE DEPT CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES

EMS CHARGES
EMS CHARGES
EMERGENCY
MANAGEMENT
CHARGES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

CITY MANAGER
CHARGES

COMMUNITY PLANNING
CHARGES

STREET DEPT CHARGES
PARKS CHARGE
LIBRARY CHARGES
LIBRARY CHARGES
SENIOR CENTER
CHARGËS

SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

SENIOR CENTER
CHARGES

MUSEUM CHARGES
MUSEUM CHARGES

2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t20',t4
2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-313t2014

2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-3t3t20't4

2t4-3t3t20't4
2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t20't4
2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-3t3t2014

2t4-3t3t2014
2t4-3t3t2014

1,902.59

61.50
74.98
30.00

549.88
5,92

325.25

26.68

53.00

68.56

429.88

75.1 I
37.7',!

18.40

166.27

142.55

23.45

40.00
190.00

4
5
6
7
I
I

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

Total 54712

03t14 03t19t2014
03t't4 03t19t2014

Total 54714

03t14 0311912014 54715

03114 0311912014 54716

54713 CAREY'S SEAMLESS GUT
54714 CARQUESTAUTO PARTS

CARROLL, JOSEPH

CENTURYLINK

POLICE DEPT CHARGES
SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT
SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT

2686
FEB 2014
FEB2O14
FEB2014
FEB 2014

120.00
298.37
170.21

5.'t7
29.03

1

1

2

3

4

5,106.79

5,106.79

r20.00

502.78

74.88

502.78

SUPPLIES-COMM
PLANNING & DEV

PHONE
CHARGES-ADMIN

PHONE
CHARGES-POLICE DEPT

PHONE CHARGES.FIRE
DEPT

PHONE CHARGES.EMS
PHONE
CHARGES-EMERGENCY
MAMGEMENT

PHONE
CHARGES-STREET DEPT

PHONE
CHARGES.MUSEUM

PHONE
CHARGES-ROUNTREE
GALLERY

2t28t2014

3t3t2014

3t3t2014

3t312014

3t3t2014
3t3t2014

3t3t20't4

3t312014

3t3t2014

74.88

614.99

1,004.92

1 43.1 6

40.73
137.98

92.42

46.49

36.35

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 7
Mar 19,2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54716

PHONE 3t3t2014 I 37.25
CHARGES-SENIOR CTR

PHONE 3t3t20't4 10 50.82
CHARGES-PARKS

PHONE CHARGES-POOL 3t3t2014 11 35.12

PHONE 3t3t2014 12 43.99
CHARGES-RECREATION

PHONE 3t3t2014 13 137.76
CHARGES-LIBRARY

PHONE 3t3t2014 14 226.08 2,648.06
CHARGES-AIRPORT

2,648.06

03t14 0311912014 54717 CENTURYLTNK ATRPORT LONG 2t28t2014 1 .'14
DISTANCE

GALLERY LONG 212812014 2 .07
DISTANCE

RECREATTON LONG 212812014 3 .07
DISTANCE

clry MANAGER LONG 2128t2014 4 .04
DISTANCE

ctTY CLERK LONG 2t28t2014 5 .03
DISTANCE

EMS LONG DTSTANCE 212812014 6 2.52

ENGINEERING LONG 212812014 7 .07
DISTANCE

FIRE DEPT LONG 212812014 8 .10
DISTANCE

LTBRARY LONG 2t28t2014 I .40
DISTANCE

MUSEUM LONG 2t28t2014 10 .12
DISTANCE

PARKS DEPT LONG 212812014 1'I .14
DISTANCE

POLTCE DEPT LONG 2t28t2014 12 68.28
DISTANCE

POOL LONG DTSTANCE 2t28t2014 13 .14

RECREATTON LONG 2t28t2014 14 .07
DISTANCE

sENtoR oENTER LONG 2t28t2014 15 .53
DISTANCE

WATER & SEWER LONG 2t28t2014 16 .67 73.39
DISTANCE

Total 54717 73.39

03t14 03t19t2014 54718 CH|CAGOD|STRIBUT|ON GTFTSHOP 7787868 1 262.78 262.78
SUPPLIES.MUSEUM

03t14 03t19t2014 54719 COMELEC SERVTCES rNC EMS CHARGE 426030-tN 1 167.50

POLTCE DEPT CHARGE 426056-lN 1 20.00 187,50

Total 54719 187.50

03t14 03t19t2014 54720 COMPUNET |NTERNAT|O| tT SERVTCES 44124 1 7,625.00 7,625.00

03t14 03t19t2014 54721 CVTKOTA COMPANY,THE EMS COLLECTTONS 11737 1 2,276j4 2,276.14

o3t14 03t19t2014 54722 D & Z RESCUE EMERGEN RADTO

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CÍTY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: I
Mar 19,2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

PROGRAMMTNG-EMS 1176 ',l 341.56 341.56

03t14 031'1912014 54723 DELTA 3 ENGINEERTNG n BAYLEY BU|LD|NG 1t8t2014 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
LOWER LEVEL
ALTERATION

03t14 0311912014 54724 DEPT OF TRANSPORTATT PARKTNG 3t10t2014 1 800.00 800.00
ENFORCEMENT

03114 0311912014 54725 DTGGERS HOTLTNE tNC SPONSORSHTP OF 10 t 50.00 50.00
SAFETY MTGS

03t't4 03t19t2014 54726 DUGGAN, DAVE FTNAL FLEX MEDTCAL 031914 1 35.16 35.16
CLAIM REIMB

03t14 031'19120',14 54727 ED M FELD EQUTP CO tNC FIRE DEPT CHARGES 257312-tN 1 133.00

FIRE DEPT CHARGES 257498-IN 1 235.00

FIRE DEPT CHARGES 257510-lN 1 79.00 447.00

Total 54727 447.00

03114 03/19i2014 54728 EMERGENCY MEDTCAL Pt AMBULANCE SUPPLTES 1628147 1 150.64
AMBULANCE SUPPLIES 1628278 'I 25,65

AMBULANCE SUPPLTES 1629300 1 14.95 191.24

Total 54728 191.24

03114 031í9120'14 54729 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPL|ES-ST WtptA65296 1 36.85 36.85
03114 0311912014 54730 FIELDS, EMTLY BIKE RAKE RAKE 1 250.00 250.00

03114 0311912014 54731 FTNNEY TMPLEMENT tNC RENT ON SK|D LOADER T436455 1 r,300.00 1,300.00

03t14 03t19t20',t4 54732 GALLS UNTFORM TTEMS-M|SC 1643021 1 6.47
POLICE DEPT

uNtFoRM 1643021 2 51.30
ITEMS-DROESSLER,
ANDREA

uNrFoRM |TEMS-KOCH, 1643021 3 12.60
CANDACE

uNtFoRM 1643021 4 70.20
ITEMS-FROISETH,
MATTHEW

uNtFoRM 1656446 1 107.56 248.13
ITEMS.HARCUS, MATT

Tolal 54732 248.13

03114 0311912014 54733 GORDON FLESCH COMPI COPTES-COUNC|L tN10716006 1 15.00

coPrEs-cLERK tN10716006 2 30.00
coPtEs-ctrY MANAGER rN10716006 3 314.76 359.76

Total 54733 359.76

03t14 0311912014 54734 GRABANDT, JOSHUA RETMB MEDTCAL CHGS 031914 1 181.60 181.60
03t14 03119120'14 54735 GRANT CTY CLERK ELECTTON COSTS 2t18t2014 1 823.09

ELECTTON COSTS 2t18t2014 2 1,065.72 1,888.81

Total 54735 1,888.81

03114 0311912014 54736 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C( FORFETTURES 3t13t20't4 1 263.50

FORFETTURES 3t19t20't4 1 527.00 790.50

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: I
Mar 19, 2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

790.50Total 54736

03t't4 03t19t20't4 54737

03rt4 0311912014 54738
20.00

141.29
't47.06

20.00

288.35

Total 54738

03114 0311912014

03t14 03t19t2014
03t't4 03t19t2014
03t14 03t't9t20't4
03t14 03t19t2014
03114 0311912014

03t'14 03t19t20't4

03t14 03t't9t2014

03t14 03t1912014
03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t1912014

03t14 0311912014

03t't4 03t19t2014
03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t19t20',t4
o3t14 03t19t2014

GRANT CTY LAW ENF AD MEMBERSHIP DUES.PD 31412014

GRANT REGIONAL COM C ACCT #350001233 O12O'14

ACCT #350001233 1231',13

1

,|

1

54739 GRANT REGIONAL HEAL'I PHARMACY MEDS-EMS
54740 HAILE, JENNIFER BIKE RAKE
54741 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
54742 JOHNSON BLOCK & CO ll' AUDIT CHGS
54743 KAUFFMAN, BARBARA FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM R
54744 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPI POLICE DEPT CHARGE
54745 KLEIN, MICHELLE REFUND TRIP

PAYMENT.AMBULANCE

54746 KOBBERVIG, COREY REFUND TRIP MONEY
(OVERPAID)

54747 KOHN'S AUTO BODY LLC REPAIR EMS VEHICLE
54748 KRESS, MELISSA TRAINING

REIMBURSEMENT-POLICI
DEPT

54749 LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO TI MUSEUM DEPT
CHARGES

805002t4147i
RAKE
s1 0-163378
4't2926
031 91 4
723643
3t5t2014

3t18t2014

2t03t2014
2t5-2t29t14

54409

1

1

1

1

1

,|

1

54750 MARKHIRSCHPHOTOGR THATTREE MHCOPO3OT: 1

PHOTOGRAPHY PRINTS

54751 MARTENY, BRANDON K BIKE RAKE RAKE 1

54752 MARTIN, VALERIE FLEX FINAL MEDICAL 031914 1

REIMB

54753 MAST WATER TECHNOLC WATER - EMS 383509 'I

54754 MENARDS SUPPLIES- FIRE DEPT 34325 1

NC32310262

SUPPLIES-MAINT 34493 1

SUPPLIES-MAINT 34496 1

288.35

1,546.45
250.00
253.94

1 ,1 00.00
405.78
430.00
168.00

301.54

4,076.64
53.88

44.99

400.00

250.00
14',t.29

17.85
24.90

31.92
27.96

1,546.45
250.00
253.94

1,100.00
405.78
430.00
168.00

301.54

4,076.64
53.88

44.99

400.00

250.00
141.29

17.85

84.78

Total 54754

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t2014

Total 54756

03t14 03t19t2014
03t14 03t19t2014
03t14 0311912014

o3t14 03t19t2014

84.78

54755 MIDWESTALARM SERVIC SECURITY
MONITORING/FIRE
ALARM-POLICE DEPT

54756 MILESTONE MATERIALS WASHED CHIPS.STREET
DEPT

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT

54757 MONROE TRUCK EQUIPIV PARTS-STREET DEPT.
54758 MOOR HYDRAULIC INC STREET DEPT CHARGE
54759 MORRISSEY PRINTING IN POOL PASSES
54760 MOUND C¡TY BANK INTEREST L.T. NOTES

INTEREST TIF #4
INTEREST TIF #6
INTEREST TIF #7

246215

350514829

35051491 0

814.08

669.05

663.27

814.08

1,332.32

I,811.78
145.20
75.86

1,332.32

5261 860

442130
31482
3t18t2014
3t18t2014
3t18t2014
3t18t2014

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

1,811.78
145.20
75.86

82,072.15
10,500.00
42,',t50.00

6,250.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

140,972.15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 10
Mar 19,2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

Total 54760

03t14 03t19t2014 54761

03114 03119t2014 54762

03t14 03t19t2014 54763

NETUX SOLUTIONS LLC

NOVUS GLASS & TRUCK,

PLATTEVILLE AUTO SUPI

ANNUAL WEB HOSTING
FEE

WINDSHIELD
REPIåCEMENT-STREET
DEPT

SUPPLIES-POLICE DEPT
SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES.FIRE DEPT
SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT
SUPPLIES-MUSEUM

140,972.15

1 0934

N035278

2t28t2014
2t28t2014
2t28t2014
2t28t2014
2t28t2014

99.95

299.95

57.37
'141.89

59.88
70.09

109.55

99.95

299.95

438.78

867.69

150.00

10.00

32.17

1

2

3

4
5

Total 54763

03t14 03t19t2014

Total 54764

o3t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t2014
03t14 03t',t9t2014

Tolal 54767

03t14 03t19t2014

03114 03t19t2014
03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03119t2014
03t14 03t19t2014
03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t't9t2014

03t14 03t',t9t2014
03t14 03t19t2014

54764 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,

54765 PRECISIONAUTOMOT¡VE

54766 QUEENB RADIO WISCONI
54767 RADIO SHACK

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
ADVERTISING-COUNCIL
ADVERTISING-ELECTION
ADVERTf SING-ENGINEER
ADVERTISING-STREET
ADVERTISING-WEED
CONTRACTUAL

ADVERTISING-CEMETER'
ADVERTIS¡NG.RECREATI.
ADVERTISING.COMMUNIl
PLANNING

ADVERTISING.FREUDENI
ANIMAL FUND

438.78

FEB 2014
FEB 2014
FÊB 2014
FEB2O14
FEB 20't4
FEB 20í4

FEB 2014
FEB2014
FEB2014

FEB2014

64.00
174.24

27.23
164.35
114.96

85.65

49.00
37.00

1 14.96

36.30

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

I
9

10

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

,|

867.69

TOWTO
IMPOUND-POLICE DEPT

ADVERTISING-MUSEUM
FIRE DEPT CHARGE
FIRE DEPT CHARGE

22590

1079-48-1
10278799
't0278824

150.00

10.00
29.98

2.19

32.17

54768

54769
54770

54771

54772
54773
54774

54775

81 03689961

1 082-1 945
90333096

3t5t2014

RAKE
't23113
9976',t711

76822658

101613
15289

2,203.92

146.26

338.48

114.00

250.00
401.77
't16.28

2,850.00

623.61
1,484.50

2,203.92

146.26

338.48

114.00

250.00
401.77

116.28

2,850.00

623.61

1,484.50

54776 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE
54777 SOUTHWESTOPPORTUN

SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C

SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C(
SCHUMACHER ELEVATOI

SCHUMACHER, JACLYN

SCHWERT, SANDI
SCOTT, PAMELA
SHARP ELECTRONICS C(

SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP

YEARLY MAINT
CONTRACT-MUSEUM

POLICE DEPT CHARGE
EOM MAINTENANCE-SR
CTR

REFUND TRIP
PAYMENÏ.AMBULANCE

BIKE RAKE
REIMB MEDICAL CHGS.
COPIER
MAINTENANCE-CD&P

FIRE PREVENTION
MAINTENANCE
CONTRACT

ACCT #54082

JANITORIAL
SERVÍCES-POLICE DEPT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 0311912014

Page: 11

Mar 19, 2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee lnvoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

03t14 03t'19t2014
03t14 03t't9t2014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t1912014
03t14 0311912014

03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t1912014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 0311912014

03t14 03t19t2014

Total 54788

03t14 03t1912014
03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t2014

03t14 03t19t20't4

-lolal 54792

o3t't4 0311912014

Total 54793

o3t't4 03t19t2014

54778 ST MARYS DEAN VENTUF ACCT#500049386 549712217

54779 SW WI COMM ACT PROG CDBG MONTHLY 6194
EXPENSES

54780 SWWRPC COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 111261
UPDATE

54781 SYMBIONT GRAPHIC INFO SYSTEM 42337
MAPPING & PROGRAM
SERV-ENGINEERING

t448203
R201005470:(
855r60

2t28t2014

3614

R1 02048482:l
28427563

29846583

29846583

29846583

29846583
29846583
29846583

135.21

603.09

642,12

1 ,818.00

340.00
838.1 5

1,390.80

5.00

250.00

204.38

19.64

24.26

24.26

24.26

48.52
219.84
198.34

135.21

603.09

642.12

1 ,818.00

340.00
838.15

1,390.80

5.00

250.00

204.38

1

1

1

1

1

'l

I

I

1

1

1

1

2

3

4

5

6

1

1

1

1

2

1

2

1

2

54782 TAPCO SUPPLIES-STREETDEPT
54783 THOMPSON TRUCK & TR/ REPAIRS-STREET DEPT
54784 TRANSWORLDSYSTEMS COLLECTION

SERVICES.EMS

54785 TRI-STATE ADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE
COLLECTIONS

54786 TRI-STATE TOURISM COL ANNUAL BROCHURE
ADVERTISING-MUSEUM

54787 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IOU REPAIR-STREET DEPT

54788 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS..
EMS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-PARKS

CELL PHONE
CHGS-AIRPORT

CELL PHONE CHGS. -
FIRE

CELL PHONE CHGS..ST
CELL PHONE CHGS. . PD

CELL PHONE
CHGS-WATER & SEWER

54789 WTASSOC OF H|STOR|C I

54790 WI DEPT OF JUSTICE

54791 WI MASONIC FOUNDATIO

54792 WILLIAMS, MITCHELL

MEMBERSHIP
RECORD CHECKS -
POLICE DEPT

MATCHING DONATION
AED

REFUND TRIP MONEY
INTERCEPTED

REFUND ADMIN FEE
CHARGED FOR TRIP

54793 WINKLER, TRACI REIMB PRESCRIPTION
CO-PAYS

FLEX MEDICAL CLAIM
REIMB

FINAL FLEX MEDICAL
REIMB

REIMB MEDICAL PMTS

2014 MEMBE

L2205T 31411¿

AED

TR|P 2014

TR|P 2014

031 814

031 814

031 91 4

031914

40.00
105.00

1,67't.32

107.50

5.00

559.1 2

559.1 2

40.00
105.00

1,671.32

112.50

112,50

6.97

22.99

1,029.81

67.89

1,127.66

54794 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO¡ PLOW GUARD IV2O645
CURBRUNNERS-STREET
DEPT

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check

741 .01

1,127.66



I CIry OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description
GL Posting Period(s): 03114 - 03114

Check lssue Date(s): 0310612014 - 03l'1912014

Page: 12

Mar 19, 2014 10:18am

Per Date Check No Payee Invoice Description lnvoice No Seq Seq Amount Check Amount

SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT IV21851 1 133.35 874.36

Total 54794

Totals:

874.36

315,553.90 31 5,553.90

Report Criteria:
Check.Bank No = 1

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



yioneering the Good Ii¡¿

PL¡ryTTEVILLE
WISCONSIN

I t t ttt t' t t I t h <' L' ¡t i t'e rs i I t t tl [l'i.s t t ¡ tt.s t t t - P I u t I t't' i I I e

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST
As of 3l25ll4

Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) Alternate (term expires 411116)

Historic Preservation Commission (term expires 5/1/15)
Hi storic Preservation Commis sion Alternate (3 -year term)

Upcomine in April.2014
Board of Appeals (ET Zoning) (3-year term) - Two vacancies

Upcoming in Mav.2014
Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund (3-year term)
Historic Preservation Commission (3 -year term)
Housing Authority (5-year term)
Library Board (3-year term) - Two vacancies
Plan Commission (3-year term) - Three vacancies
Police & Fire Commission (5-year term)

Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the
City Clerk's office in the Municipal Building at75 N Bonson Street, Platteville,'WI or
online at www.platteville.org. Please note that most positions require City residency.



PROPOSED LICENSES
March 25,2074

Temporary Class "8" Retailers License to Serve Fermented Malt Beverages
- St Augustine University Parish, 135 S Hickory Street on April 11,2014 from

4:30 PM - 8:00 PM for Fish Fry (dining room)
- St Augustine University Parisþ L35 S Hickory Street on May 4,201.4from

11:00 AM - 9 PM for Parish Festival (dining room, downstairs, and outside of
building in fenced in area)

One-Year Operators License
- Amanda K Coker

Two-Year Operators License
- Shannon M Davey
- Mark A Lewis

Taxi Vehicle License
- Good Plan Varu ,2007 Chrysler Town and Country Van, Plate #206-TRT

Taxi Driver License
- John W Gard
- Mark W Henry



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''/"CLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE

See Aclc1/tiolìâl lnfonttation on reve¿'se sic/e. Confacl the ntunicipal clerk if you have quesliotts

Application Date: 3 '/' l7

Qounty ot .. -6-'-r¿*J

officer --- -(sisratlrätclali -

l=EE $ \Q ß s^ç*,r-l-!/t3 ¿/Ç/

fl ro*n f-l v¡rrage pcitv "r Pla1-1ea¿¡l1¿

The nanted organization applies for', (check a¡tpropriate box(es).)

ffi A Ternporary Class "8" license to sell fermented malt beverages at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis' Stats

, A l-enrporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picrrics or similar gatlrerings under s. 125.51('10), Wis. Stat.

at the prenì¡ses described below during a special event beginning É¡r'\ 11 -¿¿"( - l'' l lüñO ending fo:tt 'l''-'', .!- ff' and agret:s

to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, fäðeral or locaij affecting the-safe ol fermented ntalt beverages

and/or wilre if the license is granted,

1. ORGANIZATION rcheèkapptDptialâbox) Ü Bona fide Club B Ctrurcn [_] Lodge/Society [-] Veteran's Organizatiorì [..-] FairAssocialirrn

(b) Address tj_,í_ _-.5.-__l-l-._!:{)¡¿_. St, iP ø.i:fq-ljtk __ 1./.Ê__._5_J*_ßf_ ._..- .--" (s?räe¡'-------- ---"--t-'-*"--7--*-* 
¡:j îil i-.1 viirus. lX c¡rv

(c) Date organized " -..],1..-1".::!._
(d) lt corporation, give date of incorporation __LfIf_
(e) Narnes and addresses of all officers:

presicrent ßo-1..¡¡.-Ç._*g,2¡_l::r¿*__!_¿._ßU 
tty!!"¿_*__JY\.a{Æn__Lù_f _511't'/ - .

Vice President _5¿.r.*.e¡ Ê¡,r! y (la P_Ð ßA ¿_tf t:î!3, l¡Ad,,t.*On Q i- SÀ:'L!-y----- --- -

Secretary -*Ei*rtì,.u - n"".¡-¡=_--.¡S:;¡t',¿lr¡q, SÞ . Pla'ffeV',ltc -:'l¿---{-ì9-¿.4-

(0 Narne and address of marrager or person in charge of affaìr: L: ^Aa.Jl,rttyg.¿-__¿].5__S,_Ì[.4"t4 
jT--:[t-

-JÊl-4jr-*sút. -'J- t. .-S¡-{¿+-

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER ANDIOR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) streetnumber- /:s-*:, H;.rrf.arf . {t. - Êla.*.feø'tl¿-êt^.,".* Êip-.,rt
(b) Lot Block _____

(d) lf parl of building, describe fully all premises covered under this application, which f loor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover:

3. NAME OF EVENT

(a) tisr name of the event _É1Í:
(b) Dates of event -- Aps't tt, :9:l_

DECLARATION

The Off icer(s) of the organization, individually arrd together, declare under ponalties of law that the inform ation p rovidecl in this application

is true and correÇt to the best of their knowledge and belief.

officer _--- -Tsisnatute/date) 
-

officer - $¡snàture/dater

Date Frled with Clerk Date Reported to council or Board --?J >-5 / t'-lJ/ ", /, -,

Date Granted by CoLrncil

At 3lar (lì 4.09)

License No

Wsconsrfl l)eparltnenl ol Hevenue



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS "B''/IICLASS B" RETAILER'S LICENSE

Sc.e Ac/c/itiona/ lnfonnatio¡t on reyerse slc/e. Conlacl ihe municìpal clerk if you have qtrosllotrs.

FËE $ rÙ .i3 cç;-..1_.?L).1/t I

l--l town l--l vittase F c¡ty of

Aoolication Datoì 3' /- t Y. Æ

-P,!.q!:te-¿.ltt County ot ... -6]r*-ct.....

The nanred organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)

[fl A Temporary Class "8" liçenso to sell fermented malt boverages at p¡cnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.26(6), Wis, Statts'

, A'ì'emporary "Class B'' license to sell wine at picrlics or similar gatti¡rirps#der s. 125.51(10), Wis..Stal.r-, 
? rn

ar rhe prenì¡ses described below during a special event beginnins Ì-4(.,-.=i- 2þ-:{- - . änd ending . tJq"i t ZOtq dnd aglces

ro compty with al taw, resotution, ordinances and regula¡on. tãtäiå,iåà-Jrffiilãðati alfecting the iãle ol fernrerrted nt;rlt bevelages

and/oi wirre if the license is granted,

1. ORGANIZATION ¡crrecrr apprcpt¡atÈbox) fl Bona fide Club p Cnurcn Ü Lodge/Soctety [-j Voteran's Orgarrizaliotr [.-] FaitAssocialrorr

(b) Actdress _ ../l_s.--é:,_-..¡1_i-:=.F-t-r!._.-.Áf.,._-. ' .P*f¿r-f_fg.*üj(r. __ø-"Ë --_{JflJ"-- . - ..(srreer/ , t I Town [-l virtage ffl city
(c) Date organized 

"..-.1.1..3...y1.._
(d) lf corporation, give date of incorporation _Lf:U_
(e) Narnes and addresses of all officers:

president ß¿t-rC._-Ç_-.-&¿¿h r¿*_U.*ßA^.-!-fr9¿**Jk:4-r*f¡- -P-L..^:T Ì7.Y'i - .

Vice President Jr" e't
Secretary *fi

r:s.rJlr_- F"!--il-ll+ll.l¡Treasurer ._ _.._ß-c.'u',*Jì.!+é--_--
(0 Nanre and address of manager orpelson in chari¡e of affäir: ._Ll^rta_-fle):1år*-t¡5--{,-l:11..*!.rifi -Jf.*--- - ---

"--*_@r*Jå-{¡Ð-
LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:

(a) Street numLrer _ _/¡S"*_
(b) Lot Block

(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building?

(d) lf parl of building, describe fully all premises covered under this applicat¡on, which floor or floors, or toolll or rooms,fcense is lo

covor:

3, NAME OF EVENT

(a) l,"ist narne of the event

(b) Dates of event

DECLARATION

The Off icer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under penalties of law that the information providecl in this application

is true and correct to the best of their knowlqdge and belief.

Ofiicer

- -Þì oos-ßUnlnu-.dcr.rnslcfrs-."!-Ór-rþ*:À.€*oç ÞÛ,ùùinq r fl Êmsc\aren
!^^¡i^^ .,,r^l^l-, lt^^r nr flnnrc nr rrìrìnì ôr fOOmS.dCgnSe iS tO

Officer

Date Frled with clerk

(S¡gnatura/date)

tsiçinâ-turetaãel-

-\/"///¿/

officer 
--"--?s,þ; a¡urè,7c¡atei*-""

Dato Reporred to councilor Board - -*/å/ l4

Date Granted by Council

AIrìr5trì,1.09)

License No,

Wsc,on$kì Dgparlßìonl ol RevBnlo



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

BANNER PERMIT

Date Permit Requested_ 3-- n - r q

' Narne of Organization Requesting permft ì\*\\*_.\\. , Ej*, Dsll

Address z1

Contact Person \^5^ '.-.. \g..1 \-À5 c.

Phone Number -þoB 
- 3.\€- Gsas 01, Go? -1ñ-t5(o

DatesforBannertoBeDisplayed 3:il- tq +. 4- tg-rLl
Text of Message to Be Displayed ?\.*åt-y.\ rl.- b-d.

Signature of Person RequestinO permit \^s.=* H .. .

.--.- $125.00 Fee Accompanies This Apþlication.

Y Request $125.00 Fee to Be Waived"

Date Approved by Common Council

lssued By
City Clerk

Fee (if charged) $

Receipt #

I-lt:. n.qqrqing City Banner Permit Fee: The city has determined that the actual cost to the city to
erect and take down banners, in terms of the coit oi personnel in wages/benefits and the cosi ot
:!:TI¡lg_citv equiprnent is approximately Oezr.óo-(..r¡*ää 2002 õst). The common councir
nas oec¡ded to charge a lesser fee to organizations requesting this permission.



City of Platteville
Street / Alley Closing Permit

Describsstreet / Alley to be Closed: B'^Å'(-'J'
;,tclrÅ\ar';nl¿rç¿21-'-^ wìf\ ?i* t fìne

- fFn,m (r*n utun.tl +- o n o\

- ink r,,n¿.|-*,t rl BZ4* il r,T-
Date: ;/C7 /20lLf neginningrime: 3Fn Endingrime: 1f^
Names ofPersons Affected LMÅ ¡gç S. , Approval

Krrre* Rau^^,n tlÕlz tPra,)€r,rÅ ¿Å{t'\ N

)r, 
" ' 

1,,.,,- l4ti \',n,,,).i,r) --1' (i) N

7n-rL.#fr¿i l5b B'if..'Ä si i'1) N
, \__-

NOTE: ATTACH ADDITIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY OR USE BACK SIDE

NameofRequestor: /t^i V lia.,aes - D€|+a grqma

AddresssofRequestor 3 ?' ç vJ P;n ¿ çt <-"1, ?i"H<v;lle,ùuI çgstg

Requestor's Business Phone: 2{} 'iÇfl -a ç8}- Home Phone: } 6} -iç€, -;J f ç }
Reason for Request:

e h, or: ,\¡ 9u,," J, {', gl;'¿ ^ {

I af{irm that I have checked with all of the persons that are affected by this requested street

Date: ? /t ç/¡q
Oo (ot \ilrite Below This Line

Police Department Review:lffi u*S^C|^ .Q

street Department Review: F*l¡ çJe^tr
Common Council Review Date: l-hç-/q
Decision: Approved Denied

City Clerk: Date

*Note: If city barrícades are to be used, they Must Be Picked-Up no later than #ffit on the
Friday beþre usage! City personnel will not be cølled in on Saturday or Sunday if this is
þrgotten. Call the Cíty Garage at 348-8828 to request barricades. To be Picked (Ipl

g:\users\charlest\wpVorms\street. frm revised 6-8-95



Memo
To: City Manager and Common Council

From: Chief of Police Doug McKinley

Re: Street Closure for the Delta Sig Music Festival on May 2,2Ot4
Date: March t9,20t4

With regard to the approval of the request for a street closure by the Delta Sigma Fraternity on May 2,

2014,1have no objections on behalf of the Police Department. The event is advertised as a non-

alcoholic Charity Band Festival. Based on the attendance at previous events sponsored by the Delta

Sigma Fraternity, I do not envision an overly large crowd. Additionally the hours of the closure shouldn't
overly inconvenience neighbors or others traveling through the area.

I recognize that we experienced issues with several members of this fraternity in 2013 that caused the
Police Department and the Common Council to object to this event last year, but I am hopeful that the
Delta Sigs have addressed these issues internally. I am also aware that several members of the Delta

Sigs have volunteered to help at community events sponsored by the Chamber of Commerce and the
Main 5t. Program. I would like to see this event held as planned and we can use it to evaluate how

sincere the fraternity is with their efforts to restore their credibility with the City and the University. lf
the event is well planned and supervised, it will be a sign that the fraternity has taken steps to distance

itself from the negativity that led to the denial of the permit in 2013. lf the event creates problems for
neighbors and the City, this will also be a sign that the fraternity is not ready to sponsor events of this
nature and we will have to keep this in mind for future requests for street closures and other special

events.

Respectfully,

Doug McKinley

Chief of Police



City of Plaffeville
STAFF REPORT A¡ID FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Cancel Uncollectible Bills 2013 Budeet Year

Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

Cancel the following Uncollectible Personal Property Tax Bilts and a Street LighlTraffic Signal Bill:
1. Shape Up LLC (2011) 5192.62 Out of Business @ersonal Property Taxes)
2. Simply Elegant HairÆ.{ail (2011) 33.86 Out of Business @ersonal Propefi Taxes)
3. Town & Country Reaþ (2011) 96,67 Out of Business @ersonal Property Taxes)
4. Efrain Garcia-Ortiz (2010) 3.201.77 Damaged Street Light/Traffic Signal

Judgment for money filed in 2012 with County
Total $3,524.92

Recommendation:
Motion by Council to approve to cancel the Uncollectible bills list totaling 53,524.92.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:
The uncollectible bills will be charged to expense account #51920.001 per the budget. Even though these account
balances are being cancelled for our accounting purposes, we may receive payments in the future from a Collection
Agency, Tax Refund Intercept Program, or the Judgment filed with the county.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applyl

No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account
)t Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized inbudget
_No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budget amendment required
Vote Required:
X Majority

_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Long Ranse Fiscal Effect:

There is no fiscal effect except for the charge of these uncollectible bills to the budeeted account.

Budset Amendment No. No Budeet Amendment Reouired X

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Director of Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: March 17,2014



City of Platteville
STAFF RBPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title: Cancel Uncollectible Ambulance Bills ßor 2013 Budeet Year

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:

The City Ambulance Department budgeted $30,000 in 2013 to write off uncollectible Ambulance bills. Ambulance revenue
from billings increased about $11,000 over the previous year. The EMS Administrator recommends that the $30,000.00 be
cancelled per the 2013 budget. Even though this amount would be cancelled for accounting purposes and per the auditor's
recommendation, we will continue the collection process through our Collection Agencies and through the Tax Refund
Interception Program. Cancelling this amount will result in no 2013 ambulance deficit.

Recommendation:

Motion by Council to cancel Uncollectible Ambulance Receivables totaling $30,000.00 to be applied to the 2013 budget.

Impact Of Adopting Proposal:

The $30,000.00 in uncollectible bills wilt be charged to expense account #52300.365 which had $30,000 budgeted in 2013.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that applv)
_No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expendifure account

_ Creates new revenue account
X Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
X Expenditure authorized inbudget

No change to budget required
_ Expenditure not authorized in budget

Budset amendment required
Vote Required:
X- Majority

Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Ranee Fiscal Effect:

The fiscal effect for the ambulance budget will result in no 2013 deficit. The ambulance receivables at the end of 2013 will be
approximatelv $157.115.

Account Number

Department: Director of Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: March l8r20l4



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL
NOTE
Title:
2013 Bud Monies To Be Carried Over To 2014

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description Änd Analysis Of Proposal:

Departments have requested $196,994.86 from unspent 2013 monies to be carried over to 2014. Library Director
Schuler has requested $178,127.29 in Library Building Funds and $1,081.57 of unspent SWLS Resource Fund
monies, Museum Director Kleefisch has requested $2,786.00 of Museum CIP monies to be carried forward to
complete their project in2014, and the Airport Commission is requesting $15,000.00 to be carried forward to help
pay for the 5o/o portion required by the City for an estimated $1,098,000 FederaUstate approved Airport project to
be completed in 2014.

Recommendation:

City Council approve the 2013 CIP Library Building Fund ($178,127.29), SWLS Resource Fund monies
($1,081.57), Museum CIP ($2,786.00), CIP Airport ($15,000.00) totaling $196,994.86.

Impact Of Adoptinq Proposal:

The departments will be allowed to carryover unspent monies budgeted in 2013.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
_ No fiscal effect
_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues
Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget

No change to budget required
_ _ Expenditure not authorized in budget

X Budset amendment reouired
Vote Required:
_ Majority
X Two-Thirds

NarratÍve/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:

The unspent monies from 2013 would be available for spendins in2014.

ufure/t(
Budeet Amendment No. 3 No Budeet Amendment Reouired

Account Number A.ccount Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanse

Debit Credit
Amended
Budget

Fund Account Obiect Sub
100 55110 240 500 Library Books - Resource Librarv 3.000.00 1.081.57 4,0E1.57
110 60001 5s3 000 Museum 0.00 2,786.00 2,786.00
r10 55110 935 000 Librarv Buildins Fund 0.00 178.127.29 178,127.29
110 60001 942 000 Airport 40,000.00 15,000.00 55,000.00

Totals 43,000.00 196,994.86 239,994.86

Department: Administration

Prepared By: Duane H. Borgen Date: March 17,2014



Minutes of February 10,2Ot4 Meeting
Minutes recorded by Wunderlin, edited by Stephens

Airport Commission Meeting
February !0,2014

Platteville Municipa I Airport
5157 Highway 80, Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

1. Callto order by Bill Kloster @ 6PM

Commission members present: Adam Pick, Eileen Nickels, Ed White, Chuck Runde, Bill Kloster

and Kevin Wunderlin. Absent: Doug Stephens. Others: Jim Hughes [Airport Manager] and

Duane Borgen lCity of Platteville Director of Administration].

2. Approval of Minutes: Kevin Wunderlin made the motion to accept as presented. Ed White-
2nd. Passed unanimously.

3. Citizens Comments, Observations and Petitions: None

4. Treasurer's Report January 2014: Chuck Runde made the motion to approve the January

2Ot4 as presented. 517,918.86 in bills were authorized to be paid. 2nd by Ed White: Motion
Passed unanimously. Runde did note that the znd % of the Wilson rent is still needed.

5. Managers Report: Jim Hughes reported that the previous month was slow, due to the
inclement weather. IManagers Report attached].

a. Operations: Hughes Aviation LLC submitted monthly report. This report included

January 20L4 flight operations, Fuel Sales, Current Fuel lnventory, and Year-to-Date Fuel

Purchases, and spreadsheet detailing all hanger rental activitíes year-to-date. Hughes

Aviation was on duty 304.5 hours in January 2074. Jeff Shea had 79.0 hours in January

20L4. Jim also included the January 2OL4 Report for comparison.

i. Flight Operations: January 2014 was 130 flights. January 2013 was 490 flights.

ii. Fuel Sales MC/V: January 2014 was 327.4 gallons 10011, 1308.53 gallons Jet-A.

Fuel for the trainer airplane was 27 .73 gallons.

íi¡. Fuel Purchases: There were no January 2014 inventory fuel purchases.

b. Ten-Year Comparison:

i. Total Flights in 2013: 5867 (this is a 326% increase from 2002)

ii. Total Flights in 2002: 1800

i¡i. Fuel Sales in 2013: 57,880 gallons (this is a 515o/o increase from 2003)

iv. FuelSales in 2003: 11,453 gallons

All hangars are currently rented. The new hangar construction is currently on stopped due to
the weather. March z}th,2OL4 will be the bid opening for the Airport lmprovements

[Est¡mated costs will be approximately S1-,098,000.00 for improvements at a 95%

Federal/State payment. 5% will be the City of Platteville responsibility.l April 15'h, 16th and

LTth will be the airport Sponsor Meeting with the State of Wisconsin. More information on this

as it becomes avaifable.



6. Adjournment
Motion by Chuck Runde, 2nd by Eileen Nickels to adjourn. Motion approved unanimously.

Respectfully submitted by Kevin Wunderlin

l(t^,'* W*Jhlh"



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

September 16,2013

A regular Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., September 16, 2013 in the Council
Chambers of the Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly
posted according to the Open Meeting Law.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Chairman Michael V. Mayo called the meeting to order with the following members present:

Regular members present: Mark Meyers, Michael Mayo, Mike Denn
Regular members excused: Tom Osterholz, Debby Short
Alternate members present: Joe Nolan

Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development; Ric Riniker, Building

lnspector

Chairman Mayo announced there would be only 4 members of the Board present tonight.
Since it takes 4 positive votes for a variance to be approved, he offered the applicants the
option to come back to a later meeting when hopefully 5 members would be present or continue

tonight with the 4 members only. All applicants said they would continue on tonight,
understanding that all members present would have to vote in favor of the request for it to be

approved.

Chairman Mayo introduced the first item for action. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of

Daniel Murray wherein he seeks permission to build a duplex on his property located at 545 W.

Adams Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed construction would require a variance from

Chapter 22.052(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting the property in question is located on Adams Street

where it dead-ends to the west of Lancaster Street. The lot currently contains a single-stall
garage, but is otherwise empty. The lot has more than '12,000 square feet of area, which meets

the requirement for a duplex. Mr. Carroll said the lot does not have adequate frontage to meet

the minimum requirements of the zoning ordinance for a duplex lot. The lot has between 30

and 50 feet of frontage on Adams Street, but the minimum requirement for a duplex lot is 100

feet.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.

ln staffs opinion, all three standards have not been met. Therefore, the variance should be

denied. Also, Staff is concerned about setting a precedent for other lots that do not meet the

standards for the construction of a duplex.

Board member Denn asked for clarification on whether a single-family home could be built on

the property without the need for a variance. Joe Carroll said that a single-family home could

be built there without the need for a variance.

Daniel Murray was present and confirmed that he would like to proceed with the variance

1



request tonight, He handed out information to Board members. He said that he felt the street
frontage is forty feet. Mr. Murray said that he would need a variance to build a single-family or
duplex on the lot. He said the lot is almost 314 acre is size. He said the neighborhood is mostly
rentals.

Chairman Mayo asked how he would maintain the property since he lived out of town. Mr.
Murray said he owns rental property in other municipalities and maintenance has never been a
problem. He lives 3 hours away from Platteville.

Joe Carroll reiterated that a variance would not be required to build a single-family on the
current lot.

Motion by Meyers, second by Nolan, to approve the requested variance to Daniel Murray for
the property located a|545 W. Adams Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. Upon roll call vote, motion
carried unanimously.

Chairman Mayo introduced the next item for action. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of
Thomas Reeder wherein he seeks permission to build an addition onto his house located at 375
Grandview Lane, Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed construction would require a variance from
Chapter 22.051(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report stating the applicant would like to build an addition onto the rear
of the house that would connect to the existing detached garage. This would change the garage
from a detached to attached and make it part of the principal building. The current detached
garage is about 8 feet from the side lot line, which meets the requirements for a detached garage.
The minimum setback for principle structures is 10 feet, which means when the addition connects
the house and garage, the I feet of setback in no longer adequate to meet the ordinance.
Therefore, the applicant is requesting a variance of 2 feet from the minimum side yard setback
requirement.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
ln staff's opinion, all three standards have not been met. Therefore, the variance should be
denied.

Thomas Reeder was present and confirmed that he would like to continue tonight with the 4
members. He said he has spoken to the closest neighbor and they are okay with the proposal.
He said that all other garages on his block are attached. He went on to say he felt it was
unreasonable to not be able to connect his garage to the house.

Motion by Meyers, second by Denn, to approve the variance request to Thomas Reeder for his
property located at 375 Grandview Lane, Platteville, Wisconsin. Upon roll call vote, motion
carried unanimously.

Chairman Mayo introduced the next item for action. NOTICE is hereby given of the appeal of Dan
Wedig wherein he seeks permission to build a duplex on the property located at 350 Ellen Street,
Platteville, Wisconsin. The proposed construction would require a variance from Chapter
22.052(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting that the applicant is interested in purchasing the vacant lot

2



at 350 Ellen Street. He is requesting a variance to the minimum lot width requirement to allow the
construction of a duplex. The lot has 14,020 square feet of area, which meets the requirement for
a duplex (12,000 square feet minimum). However, the lot does not have adequate frontage to
meet the minimum requirements of the zoning ordinance for a duplex lot. Mr. Carroll went on to
say the lot has 86 feet of frontage on Ellen Street, but the minimum requirement for a duplex lot is
100 feet. Mr. Carroll informed Board members the same variance for this lot was requested by
the property owner in July of 2011. That variance was denied.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be considered for each variance request.
ln staff's opinion, all three standards have not been met. Therefore, the variance should be
denied. Also, Staff feels this request is similar to the 2011 request that was denied.

Cody Wedig, representing the applicant, was present and said they would start working on the
project right away if the variance is granted. He said they would not be cutting an additional
driveway. Their driveways will branch off of Dan Faherty's driveway going to the duplexes to
the west of this property. Each unit of the duplex will be 1850 square feet (including the garage)

or 1250 square feet of living area plus the 600 square feet attached garage.

Karen Canny, owner of the lot, spoke in favor of the variance request. She said things have
changed in the immediate area since the last variance request with the addition of 2 duplexes.

Merle Klein, 390 Ellen Street, was present and said he was against the request because he

didn't want to see any additional traffic.

Dan Faherty spoke "in general" of the request. He said he had no problem with the variance
being granted. He owns 2 duplexes in the immediate area.

Motion by Meyers, second by Denn, to approve the variance request to Dan Wedig for the
property located at 350 Ellen Street, Platteville, Wisconsin. Upon roll call vote, motion carried
unanimously.

Motion by Meyers, second by Denn, to approve the minutes of the August 9,2013 meeting as
printed. Motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

There being no other business, motion made by Denn, second by Meyers, to adjourn. Motion
carried on a voice vote.

Respectfully subm itted,

A/LD< &^'A?¿)
Carol Riniker, Secretary
Board of Zoning Appeals Date Approved: tt- /B- /3



BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS MEETING
Minutes

November 18,2013

A Board of Appeals meeting was held at 7:00 p.m., November 18,2013 in the Council Chambers of the
Municipal Building. Let the records show that the meeting was properly posted according to the Open
Meeting Law.

Chairman Michael Mayo called the meeting to order with the following members present:

Regular members present: Michael Mayo, Mark Meyers, Debby Short, Mike Denn, Tom Osterholz
Regular members excused: None
Alternate members present: None
Staff present: Joe Carroll, Director-Community Planning & Development; Ric Riniker, Building lnspector

Motion by Denn, second by Short, to approve the minutes of the September 16, 2013 meeting as
printed. Motion carried unanimously on a voice vote.

Chairman Mayo introduced the variance request, which is the appeal of Dan Lange/ Lange Rentals LLC
wherein they seek permission to convert the existing building af 270 Ellen Street, Platteville, Wisconsin
from a single-family home to a duplex. The proposed use would require a lot area variance from
Chapter 22.052(E) of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.

Joe Carroll gave the staff report noting that the applicant would like to use the existing structure as a
two-family rental unit. There would be no changes to the exterior size of the building or to the building
footprint. lnterior remodeling would be needed to separate the two units, and additional parking would
be provided on the site. The Zoning Ordinance requires all lots that are used as a two-family dwelling
unit to have a minimum of 12,000 square feet, but the lot in question only has 11,790 square feet. Since
the lot does not meet the minimum area requirement of the zoning ordinance, the applicant is requesting
a variance to the lot area requirement.

Joe Carroll addressed the three standards that must be met for a variance to be approved. ln staff's
opinion, it appears that all three of the standards have not been met.

Dan Lange was present and said that the property was previously used as a duplex years ago. Parking
will be made available for this property as well as the tenants of the neighboring property at 240 Ellen
Street, which must cross this lot to get to that property. He owns that property as well. He has already
begun fixing up this property and would like to continue to make improvements to the building by
allowing the conversion to a duplex.

The Board had questions regarding the availability of the parking. Mr. Lange responded that the parking
will be installed in the spring before the units are available for rent.

There were no public statements in favor of the request.

Bruce Delehanty owns the property at 240 Virgin Avenue, which is located across the street from this
property. He stated that he has no concerns regarding the use of the house as a duplex, but he is
concerned that adequate parking be made available since there are already parking problems on the
streets in that area.

Ric Riniker commented that the work done to date has been to improve the unit as a single-family
property, but nothing has been done yet to convert the house to a duplex.



Mr. Lange commented that he will provide adequate parking for his tenants. lf the variance is not
approved, he will borrow some land from his other property to provide adequate area for the duplex.
Either way, he will provide enough parking.

The Board discussed the parking issue in more detail.

Motion by Meyers, second by Osterholz, to grant the requested variance for the property at 270 Ellen
Street, contingent upon having seven off-street parking spaces available prior to occupancy. Motion
carried unanimously on a roll call vote.

There being no other business, motion made by Osterholz, second by Denn, to adjourn. Motion carried
on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

Joe carroll, community Planning & Development Director Date Approved:



FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE TRUST FTIND COMMITTEE MINUTES
Monday, March 3,2014

The Freudenreich Animal Care Trust Fund Committee met at 5:00 p.m. Monday, March 3,2014 n
the Council Chambers at City Hall. Members present were Dr. Jeff Rolwes, Dr. Jacqueþ Kieler, Marcia
Cordts, and ex-officio member Director of Administration Duane Borgen.

The October 21st minutes were reviewed. Motion was made by Kieler to approve the minutes.
Cordts seconded. Motion carried.

The final 2013 Financial report showed $902.35 spent from the $1,000.00 budget. The Financial
report showed that the Petpourri expenses were $63.10 more than budgeted and the Adoption
Announcements were $87.25 less than budgeted. None of the $75.00 budgeted for Education Materials
were spent lr'20l3. Motion was made by Cordts to accept the Financial Report. Kieler seconded. Motion
carried.

Upcoming Peþourri articles were discussed. The March article will be on "Heartworms" and the
April article will be on the "Dog Park". "Fleas, Ticks, and Lyne Disease" will be the article for May. The
June article will be on "Summer Tips". No articles are planned for July and August.

The problem with stray cats was briefly discussed. Kieler will check with the police department to
see what their policy will be n 2014.

The term for Christina Curras expires on May 1,2014. This was her second term, and thus she
cannot be re-appointed. It was suggested that if other board members know of someone that may be
interested in being on this committee, they should fill out an application form in the City Clerk's office.

The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, June 2nd. Motion was made by Kieler to adjourn.
Cordts seconded. Motion carried.

Respectfu lly Submitted,

Duane H. Borgen
Director of Administration

3/6/201-4



MINUTES
PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

February 25,2014 at 5:45 p.m.
Council Chambers at City Hall

MEMBERS PRESENT: Ken Kilian, Troy Maggied, Arlene Siss
ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT: Tammy Black
MEMBERS ABSENT:
MEMBERS EXCUSED: Robin Cline
STAFF PRESENT: Joe Caroll, Ric Riniker
OTIIERS PRESENT: Jack Luedtke

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

February 11,2014: Motion by Maggied to approve the minutes. Second by Siss. Motion approved.

EXPO 2014

Advertisement for the Expo has been placed in the Reminder, more coming in the Shopping News, and
some information will be on the radio.
20 tickets have been sold for the dinner thus far.
Set up for the dinner will be at 4:00 on Thursday and Expo set up will be at 2:00 on Friday.

SIGN GUIDELINES/STANDARDS

The Commission began reviewing the latest draft, with the intent to review each section during the
meetings to finalize the document.

ANNOUNCEMENTS

None

Motion by Black to adjourn. Second by Maggied. Motion approved.

Submitted by Joe Carroll



PLATTEVILTE PUBTIC TIBRARY

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING

TUESDAY FEBRUARY 4, 2Ot4

Present: Mary Miller, Cindy Tang, April Fuhr, Eileen Nickels, Page Leahy, Matt Sexton, Tim Durst, Carol Ann Hood
and Director Carolyn Schuler

The meeting was called to order by President Mary Miller at 6:00 P.M.

CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT AGENDA approved. Tang/Durst

A. Meeting duly posted.

B. Acceptance ofAgenda.
C. Approval of minutes from Dec. 3, 2013.

CITIZENS COMMENTS, OBSERVATION AND PETITIONS: None.

REPORTS:

A. Municipal Financial report-Dec.3,2073.
B. Municipal Financial report-Jan. 2014.
C. Directors Report -December 2Ot3/January 2Ot4

BUSINESS:

A. December 2013 bills to be paid. Fuhr/Leahy Motion carried.

B. January 2074 bills to be paid. Fuhr/Nickels-Motion carried.

C. The 2073 Annual Report to the State is complete. lt was submitted to the System on January 31't and
returned for Board discussion and approval at the February 4th meeting Durst/Fuhr.-Motion carried.

D. HVAC services: A number of problems were detected wíth the current air handlers, boilers and online
software to manage the system. The furnace has not been maintained properly (filters not changed,
coils dust-laden, broken igniter on one boiler, etc.)The remote access software to manage the system is

also grossly outdated. Current version is AutomatedLogic 3.0. There are a number of iterations of this
software that were never updated. The software program on the Director's machine is not the original
and therefore a number of files are not accessible for communication with the program manager.
Director Schuler will contact Control Solutions to request a refund for the work that was recently done
but that yielded no report of unchanged filters (one of which was upside down), dirty air handler
screens, the fractured boiler igniter, etc.) A motion was made to have the Director use her own
judgment to have the necessary systems installed to keep the furnace in working condition and to have
a local Heating and Cooling company assume the duties of maintenance (changing filters, etc.) The
software alone is 52500. Price negotiation willalso include installation, remote access, and stafftraining.
Ta ng/Fuhr-Motion carried.

E. Chanee to Smokins Policv: From Smoking is not permitted in ony oreo of the Library building or within 50
feet of the building entronce to: Smoking is not permitted in any area of the Library building or within 50

feet of the building. Smoking is defined os carrying a lighted cigar, cigarette, pipe, e-cigorette or using
a ny othe r I i g hte d s m oki n g e q ui pme nt. T ang/ Du rst-Motion ca rried.

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m.
NEXT MEETTNG MARCH 4,2Ot4, UBRARY MEETTNG ROOM.



PARKS, FORESTRY, & RECREATION COMMITTEE

February 24, 201.4 Minutes

The regular meeting of the Platteville Parks, Forestry, and Recreation Committee of the City of
Platteville was called to order by Brian Laufenberg at 7:30 p.m. in the G.A.R. Room of City Hall.

ROLL CALL

Present: Brian Laufenberg, Caitlin Rosemeyer, Jason Zeitler, Jason Thompson, and Ken Kilian.

Others in Attendance: Joe Nolan, Howard Crofoot, and Luke peters

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A motion was made by Jason Zeitler to approve the minutes, second by Ken Kilian. Motion
carried.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Alcohol ln Park: Luke Peters opened a discussion on the current rules regarding alcohol
in City parks; currently no alcohol is allowed in City parks without a Party Permit.

b. Dubuque Racing Association Signage: Luke Peters requested permission to offer the
Dubuque Racing Association a sign at Chamberlain Field should they provide a SIO,OOO
grant to Platteville Youth Baseball. A motion was made by Jason Zeitler, seconded by
Ken Kilian to approve the sign. Motion carried.

c. Bike Path along Mound View Park: Howard Crofoot presented that the Broadway Street
bid was over budget and as a result staff was no longer recommending the bike path
into Mound View Park.

OLD BUSINESS

a. Mound View Park Pond: Howard Crofoot presented that the Broadway Street bid was
over budget and as a result staffwas no longer recommending a retention pond in
Mound View Park.

b. Firefighters' Memorandum of Understanding: Luke Peters announced that the
Memorandum of Understanding on the future firefighter statue in City Park has now
been signed by all parties.

c. Knoll Wood Single Track Trail: Joe Nolan told the Committee that due to deep snow
conditions Platteville Human Powered Trails was not able to flag the proposed trail in
the Knoll Wood Greenspace. He did provide the Committee with an updated map.

NEXT MEETING

Next meeting will be on Monday, March L7,2Ot4 at 7:00 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT



A motion was made byJason Zeitlerto adjourn at 8:00 p.m., seconded byJason Thompson.
Motion carried.

Submitted by,

Luke Peters

Recreation Coord i nator



Police and Fire Commission

Meeting Minutes

Feb.4,2OL4

RollCall: Tim Boldt, Mike Olds, Rosalyn Broussard, April Fuhr, Council Liaison Mike Denn, Fire Chief Ryan

Simmons, Asst. Fire Chief Dave Langkamp, Asst. Fire Chief Casey Pickel, Chief of Police Doug McKinley

Call to Order at 5:02 p.m. by President Olds

The Jan. 7,2OL4 meeting minutes were unanimously approved (motion by Fuhr, 2no by Boldt)

There were no citizen comments or observations

Fire Department Update: the Dept. held elections on Jan. 27rh; on Sunday, Jan. 26th the Dept.

assisted numerous stranded motorists due to the blizzard conditions

Discussion regarding the Fire Dept. elections. Ryan Simmons was elected by the Fire Dept.

members to serve as the Fire Chief for a two year term. Also elected to two year terms were

First Assistant Chief Dave Langkamp, Second Assistant Chief Tom Covert, Third Assistant Chief

Casey Pickel and Secretary/ Treasurer Dave Schmoekel.

Action on the Fire Dept. elections: A motíon was made by Boldt and seconded by Fuhr to accept

the results of the FD elections and to appoint the nominees to the named positions with the City

Fire Department. The motion passed unanimously.

Police Department Update: Tony Vandervelden is currently going through his field training
process, a serial exposer was identified, arrested and charged by the District Attorney, 2 training
days will be held on Feb. 4th and 6th for PD staff-topics include: Ethics training, Meth Lab

Awareness, Sovereign Citizen Awareness, Crisis Negotiations, and introduction to the new

record management system.

lf enough applicants are available, the first portion of the process to establish a new officer
eligibility poolwill be on March 1't.

The next meeting of the PFC will be on Tuesday, March 4th at 5:00 p.m. at the pD.

The meeting adjourned at 5:14 p.m. (Motion by Fuhr, 2no by Boldt)

a

a

a

a

o

a



WATER & SE\ilER COMMISSION MII\TUTES
Monday, X'ebruary 10th, 2014

4:00 P.M.

Secretary Peter Davis (for excused President Mark Meyers) called the Regular Meeting of the City of
Platteville Water and Sewer Commission to order on Monday, February 10th,2014, at 4:00 p.m. in the
Council Chambers of the Municipal Building.

The following members were present: Patrice Steiner, Ken Kilian, Peter Davis, Dick Bonin and Sarah
Fosbinder. City Staff also present included: DPW Howard Crofoot, Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee and
Finance Director Valerie Martin.

Citizens Comments:

Utility Superintendent Irv Lupee was also in attendance on behalf of his personal household at 1535 N
Elm Street in Platteville. [n2009, the W&S Commission gave Mr. Lupee five years to connect his
household to Cþ Water/Sewer. Lupee's house is in city limits; however, it has its own septic/well and
water and sewer are not adjacent to the property. Since the five years have now passed, Mr. Lupee is
asking the Commission to rethink this decision and not force him to connect to city utilities at this time.
He just asks that his house be treated like all other houses in city limits that are currently on their own
well/septic. According to Crofoot and Lupee, right now if a well at a house in city limits were to go bad
and replacement be needed, the house must connect to city water. The Commission has asked that this
issue be brought back for action at the next meeting and that Mr. Lupee provide ordinance information
regarding this matter, as well as a list of all wells in city limits.

The Consent Calendar was presented for consideration. Motion by Steiner and seconded by Kilian to
approve the Consent Calendar as presented: January l3th,2014 Minutes, January Financial Report,
January Bank Reconciliation and Investments Report, Payment of Bills (January 1- February 6) and
January Water Quality Report. Motion carried.

Actions items:

Martin asked the W&S Commission to approve the Travel and Expense Report for 2014. She informed
the Commission that the 2014 mileage rate set by the IRS is $.56/mile. She also asked the Commission
increase the meal allowance to match that of the City's for 2014. This would increase the total daily
maximum by $6.00, from $33.00 to $39.00 (Breakfast - S7.00, Lunch $l1.00, Dinner $21.00). Motion by
Steiner and seconded by Kilian to approve Martin's request and increase the WS Travel &
Expense Report for 2014. Motion carried.

Items of Discussion:

Crofoot discussed the project plans for the construction continuation of Broadway Street. He noted that
the bid document was out and will be open until the 18th of Febru ary. It will then be taken to the
Common Council on February 25th,backto the W&S Commission on March lOth for action and lastly
back to the Common Council on March I lth for final action.

Motion made by Steiner and seconded by Kilian to adjourn. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at
4:40 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,
Valerie Martin, Finance Director



BUILDING PERMITS - 2014 ERosroN/
# NAME ADDRESS CLASS VALUE REVIEW BUILDING SEAL PLB ELECÍ HVAC SIGN R¡ZING OCCY IMPACTiMOVE DATE WORK-DONE

20 SWHEALTHCENTER I4ooEASTSIDEROAD 323 $3,048,730.00 $10,67î.50 $50.00 02/tcl/14 coNsTRFoRADDtTtoN
21 SWHEALTHCENTER I40OEASTS|DEROAD 001 t900,000.00 $9,000.00 ozlol14 ELECTFORADOTTTON
22 TEDYURS 460WMARKETST 434 $4,000.00 $25.00 OZ.tO/j4 REROOF
23 TJS PLATTEVILLÉ LLC 245 E BUS HWY 151 N2 $68,500.00 $690,00 OZ1 1/14 HVAC FOR DUNKIN DONUTS
24 TJS PLATTEVILLE LLC 245 E BUS HWY 15I OO4 $3O,OOO.OO $336.00 O2l1 I/14 PLB FOR DUNK¡N DONUTS
25 LISAPÉNNINGTON 24sRIDGÊAVE OO2 $6,200.00 $25,00 $25.00 O2l24l14 BOILERAWATERHEATER
26 TNSIGHT PLAZA 2 INSIGHT DR 006 $200.00 $50.00 o2l24l14 S|GNAGE
27 P'VILLE WONDER LUBE 250 S WATER ST 006 $3,OOO.OO $25.00 O2l24¡4 SIGNAGE
28 L¡SLEFTNAñC|AL 185WP¡NESÍ 006 $500.00 $25.00 0224n4 stGNAcE
29 oAKCREEKWOODS I5CfiGoSTONEBR|DGERD 006 $3,740.00 $25.00 02/24114 StcNAcE
31 TJSPLATTEVILLÊLLC 245EBUSHM/151 324 $8,000.00 $56.00 $50,00 0225/14 CONSTRFORBUTLD-OUT

FEBRUARY TOTALS (CITY) $4,072,870.00 t0.00 $10,7s2.50 $0.00 $36r.00 $9,000.00 ¡7t5.00 $125.00 $0.00 $100.00 $0.00

30 P'VTLLEGOLF&CTYCLUB 6729NWATERST 006 $1,000.00 $25.00 02/24114 STGNAGE

FEBRUARY TOTALS (E"T) $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0"00 ¡0.00 90.00 $2s.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

FEBRUARY TOTALS (Ctry & E-T) S4,073,870.00 $0.00 510,752.50 $0.00 $361.00 $9,000.00 $715.00 9150.00 $0.00 $',100.00 ç0.00
$1.261.28 S150.00 350.00

BUILDING INSPECTION DEPT.

CITATIONS ISSUED

CITATION

CITATION # LAST NAME :IRST NAMI M VIOLATION ADDRESS VIOLATION SENT FIN E CU RRENT STATUS 03 / 13 / 14

NO CITATIONS TO REPORT



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Director of Administration

March 18,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMEI\TTS

o Viewed Web Demos of Financial Software
o Filed Annual Federal W-2 Tax Report
o Finalized 2013 Airport Financial Report
o Finalized 2013 DOD and WHNCP Financial Reports
o Reconciled 2013 Cemetery Reports
o Processed Chargebacks for Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
o Carryover ofFunds Request from 2013 to 2014to Council
o Processed City Council Minutes and W&S Commission Minutes
o Processed Health Insurance Claims and Flex Reimbursements
o Processed Workers Compensation Claims
o Prepared Ordinance & Resolutions, and Published as Required
o Processed City and W&S Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Cemetery Lot Sales and Burials Processed
o Attended Numerous Meetings

MAJOR OB.IECTIVES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

o 'Workers 
Compensation Audit

o Meet with DOT Concerning Airport Grant
o Determine Financial Package to Purchase
o Tax Exempt Properties Report
o Continue Working on Finalizing2}l3 City Financial Report
o Work on 2013 Infrastructure and Fixed Assets
o Start Process to Close Out TID #8
o Process Payrolls and Payments of Bills
o Continue Personal Property Taxes Collection Process
o Attend Meetings as Scheduled

PUBLIC INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

o V/&S Information on Citywebsite
o March 17 -28 Absentee Voting in the Cþ Clerk's Office
o March 31 - Public Test of Electronic Voting Equipment (10 AM)
. April 1,2014 - Spring Election (7 AM- 8 PM)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Men¡ser/Citv CounciD

o N/A

COMMITTEE REPORT

o N/A



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

CITY ATTORNEY

Week Ending: March 21,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Conferred with police officers on pending cases
o Conferred with police command staffon pending cases
o Conferred with several Department Heads and City Manager on various matters
o Continued to process cases set for trial in March, April and May,2074
o Continued to monitor TID #5 DWD Prevailing Wage litigation
o Continued to monitor Kallembach Rental Code litigation. Issues requiring Council direction

include whether to obtain SherifPs Deeds for all lots, title issues, which lot(s) the City
intends to sell, possible relocation issues for tenants, if any, and the process to be followed
if lot(s) are to be sold. Tentative schedule is to present this for Council discussion on April
8,2014 and action on April 22,2014 if the properties are not redeemed by April 75,2014.

o Finished collection of delinquent crop land lease payment at Municþal Airport
o Attended Court trial on March 14,2014
o Prepared closing documents - purchase of land from Harms for storm water detention pond
o Drafted memo regarding conflict of interest - contribution by City to PCA
o Attended Council meeting on March 1I,2014
o Reviewed and responded to emails regarding shoveling sidewalks
o Reviewed contract regarding Pool Heater Agreement with the Wisconsin Department of

Administration
o Reviewed Title Commitment for sale to TJT Properties, LLC; drafted Afñdavit to remove

exceptions to coverage and forwarded closing documents to Buyer for review

II,IAJOR OB.IECTIVES X'OR TIIE COMING MONTII

Attend Council meetings as needed

PUBLIC INTìORMATION ITEMS

None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Meneger/Citv Counc¡D

None

COMMITTEE REPORT

N/A



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

City Manager

March 4,2014 - March 17,2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
. Revised Merit Pay recommendations
. Regularstaffand department head meetings.
o L¡brary Block Development Meeting & "Project Bruno" Meeting
. Represented CityAt League Retirement Recognition br Dan Thompson
o Hired a Rountree Gallery Director position.
. PCAN meetings - appointed as Secretary/Treasurer
r Attended WCMA Conference in Wausau
. Worked on Pro¡ìect Pulse Fundraiser Planning
. BS&A Softrruare Demonstration

MAJOR ORJECNVES FOR THE COMING MONTH.
o Work on2011 Downtown Development Plan.
o Transition City Emailto Microsoft 365 cloud email service.
o Work on 2014-2016 Staffing Plan.
o Drafting new Fire Agreements with Area Townships.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
. March 29ü' PD Explorer Taco Dinner Fundraiser from 4:30 PM to 7:00 PM at Elks \

Lodge.
. April 25h, Boots ns. Badges Donut Delivery Fundraiser at Dunkin Donuts.

THINGS THAT NEED CITY COUNCIL ATTENTION
. C¡ty Council may desire to review the 2011 Downtown Development Plan and

revisit action taken by City Council on 4117112 removing projects from
consideration.

. State Residency LaWs impact on Platteville policies and handbook.

. Should the Gity contract with hospital or build new EMS facilþ (Goal#2).

. Museum lmplementation Task Force Progress and Reporting.

REPORT OF PUBLIC CONGERN
. Complaint that those who r¡roR out of town have difficulty doing business with CÌty

because of being closd on Frida¡æ.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT
Community Planning & Development

gþ*"ti"g ú" God lrf"

PL¡ITTEVILLE
wrscoNstN

Week Ending: March 21,2014

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS

o Continued working on the proposed design standards for signage in historic districts.
o Finalized the revision to the rental license fees and the rental inspection contract.
o Finalized the modifications to the zoning ordinance regarding building height and

building setbacks.
o Assisted the Historic Preservation Commission with the Historic Dinner and Expo.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

o Continue working with the Historic Preservation Commission regarding design
standards for signage in the downtown historic district.

o 'Work on a grant to assist with the Chicago's Best redevelopment.
o Working with a downtown building owner on a potential reconstruction project.
o Work on zoning code amendments regarding the R-LO district.

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

o None

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/Citv Councill

o None

OTHER INFORMATION

o None



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator
Platteville Emergency Medical Service

Period ending: l8 March 2014

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
o Ambulance calls for March - 56 (as of 03117)
o ALS Ambulance calls for March - 14 (as of 03/17)
o Submitted Archer Daniels Midland Company Grant for Project Pulse
o Submitted Community Foundation Grant for Project Pulse
o Submitted Alliant Energy Hometown Challenge Grant for Project Pulse
. Finalizing Funding Assistance Program (Act 102) Application
o Attended Department Head Meeting
o Attended Table Top Exercise
o Attended City Staff Meeting
o Attended After Action Review Meeting of Table Top Exercise
o Provided AED training for Platteville Public Library Staff
o Meeting with City Manager & Council President & Committee Representative
o Attended Project Pulse Meetings
o Staff Meeting & Training
o Finalizing HIPAA revisions
o Ambulance calls/assist

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
o Continued AEMT level success and Quality Assurance/Quality lmprovement

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o EMS calls for 2013 -216 (as of 03117)

o ALS level calls - 64 (as of 03117)
o EMS Calls Íor 2014 - 243 (as of 03117)

o ALS level calls - 61 (as of 03/17)

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaser/Citv Gouncil)

COMMITTEE REPORT



PLATTEVILLE PU BLIC LIBRARY
DIRECTOR'S REPORT ron MIRcx 2014

VALIDATIONS
Thanks to Lydia Sigwarth for spearheading the popular Blind Date with a Book display (check out a book in a
wrapper with only a clue to its content.) Lydia wrapped the books and provided the mystery clues. Forty titles
have already been selected (as of 2126114).The program will run through March 3'd.

Kudos to staff members for their continued efforts to maintain a professional attitude in spite of constant
complaints about weather, ice, snow, fill in the blank (which no one can do anything about!), continuous
demand for tax forms (that were not delivered to libraries in a timely manner) and for adhering to library
policies when patrons do not have their cards to check out materials or have been blocked from use of the
computer because of outstanding fines. While staff would like to accommodate these many requests and we
do understand special circumstances, we do need to maintain consistency in enforcing the rules and policies
for fair use of the materials and resources.

BUILDING & GROUNDS

Bob Leibfried from Tricor walked through the building to do a safety audit. The report is included elsewhere in
the packet. We had one bottle of water that needed to be labelled and Bob verified that we do unplug area
heating units at night.

I have received a quote from Automatedlogic to install updated software on designated library computers to
manage the HVAC system internally and remotely. The quote of $6450 includes updating existing Supeùision
to native WebCTRL programming and graphics, 4 new 2N551 ser4Sving AHUs (replace legacy control
boards), a new ARCnet communication wire, assistance in setting up remote access with Library lT support
and basic training on system operation and scheduling. I am still negotiating with the company and working
through the small print of the contract to understand all of the elements. Luke and I will still need to discuss the
proposal to determine if there are areas that we can manage on our own without additional costs. One final
local company has been contacted to review our current system to give an estimate for local cleaning and
maintenance.

I have been researching the history of the library for potential campaign material. I'm still verifying some
information, but it appears that 2015 is the 100th anniversary of the public library. lt was incorporated as a
public library and a cornerstone laid on the original building in 1915. While other iterations of a "library"
(association library, reading association, Alliance, etc.) existed, I believe that the public library was charted in
1915. Next year will also be the 40th anniversary of the opening of the library at its current location (July 8,
1975). The building was renovated in 2001, but the footprint remained the same. A 1904 date is often referred
to in documents, but it seems to have been the work of the Women's Alliance. I will continue to research this to
determine if 1904 or 1915 qualifies as the charter date.

LEGISLATIVE NEWS

Leqislative Dav
Tuesday, February 11th I travelled to Madison for the annual Library Legislative Day. After early morning
sessions in which we were briefed on issues for discussion, the Grant County Library directors met with
Representative Travis Tranel and his assistant, Jeff Curry, and with Senator Dale Schultz's assistant, Tom
Jackson. We discussed broadband issues, particularly the need for access to the lnternet in rural areas, and
SB 397 I AB,288 (subsequently passed in both the Assembly and Senate). I also had the opportunity to say
thanks for their support for the $500,000 CDBG Grant for the block development project that was awarded
earlier this year.

1



Net Neutralitv
The Federal Communications Commission has reported that it will rewrite sweeping broadband lnternet rules
known as net neutrality, ending a legal battle that has thrown into question the agency's ability to protect
consumers on the Web. The FCC said new rules will ban lnternet service providers such as Verizon and Time
Warner Cable from blocking Web sites or charging a firm like Netflix more for faster and smoother delivery of
content. The move comes after a federal appeals court last month vacated the FCC's 2010 Open lnternet
rules. The U.S. District Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia said the agency overstepped its authority
with the rules but also noted that the agency has some oversight over the broadband industry. I included a
copy of a Library Journalarticle further describing the Net Neutrality issue in your packet.

ANNUAL REPORT UPDATE

There was a misinterpretation for recording one of the annual report statistics this year. System instructed
directors to put the Digital Media Buying pool amount in #3b. However, the state wants the amount to be put
in #4 as contract income. SWLS has the contract, but we buy into the "pool," and therefore it is a contract for
Iibraries, too. Since several of us already submitted the signed form, Krista went into the online reports and
changed our individual forms, printed out the revised page, and sent it to the libraries to attach it to our signed
Annual Report. The state approved the procedure and they now have the corrected version. This report is just
to let the Board know about the change. lt doesn't change any amount; just where the information is located on
the report.

TECHNOLOGY

New Server added: Over the last two years, with the addition of website pages, new applications, and backup
windows server, the current virtual server is running at an 80% load. This new virtual server will not only
reduce the load of the current virtual server, it will also provide a backup in case the current server has an
issue. lt also provides more space for files and folders. Virtual servers have become standard among many
datacenters which has caused prices to become much lower and enabled us to purchase the new seryer.

Rosetta Stone Software (language programs for Spanish [Spain], Latin America Spanish, German, and
Chinese (Mandarin) have been purchased for the public to use. These programs have been loaded onto
laptops for future circulation to patrons. The set-up will only allow Rosetta stone to be used, no lnternet. The
next step in the implementation process is to prepare a policy for the use of these licensed software programs.

Luke is also working on a way for staff to access the shared work group and other files on the server on our
iPads or mobile devices.

PROGRAMMING

Children's Services (Erin lsabell. Hollv Feulins. Lvdia Siqwarthl
Preschool story time 34 (2 sessions)
lnfanUtoddler story time 69 (4 sessions)

Feb. 4- UW-P class visit & tour- 25
Feb. 1 2- Early release craft with Confucius lnstitute- 10
Feb. 15- Preschool sock hop- 9
Feb. 15- Game night- 16
Feb.22- Block parly- 17
Feb. 24- SWTC outreach- 7
Feb.24- PECA program- 22
Feb.25- Book club- 10

2



Erin's meetinqs
Feb. 13- Met with book seller from Children's Plus
Feb.24- Met with Carolyn for policy manual review

AdulUYouns Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancv Saqehorn)

Drop in activity: 157 snov'¡flakes added to the front window display

214l20l4lntroduction to Excel l: 9 adults
2lsl20l4lntroduction to Excel l: 2 adults
211012014 Make it Monday (Sharpie mugs): 6 adults, 1 teen
211112014lntroduction to Excel ll: 9 adults, I teen
211212014lntroduction to Excel ll: 3 adults
211712014 Movie - lnstructions Not lncluded: 1 adult
211812014lntroduction to Excel lll: I adults, 1 teen
211812014 Book a librarian: 1 adult
2l19l20l4lntroduction to Excel lll: 3 adults
212312014 Movie - Dallas Buyers Club: 4 adults
212512014 Getting Started with Pinterest: 7 adults

AdulUOutreach Services (Deb Burkholderl

o Senior Bookclub - 7 members attended
o Deb's Bookclub - 12 members discussed The Snow Child by Eowyn lvey
o Did not attend the Commission on Aging meeting due to weather
o 7 various apartment buildings and assisted living facilities were visited
o One-on-one with 32 elderly residents
. 169 items were checked out

Director

. Worked on new design of Foundation membership brochure

. Rewrote membership letters to send to current and prospective Foundation members. Worked on materials for a Planned Giving brochure for Foundation

. Prepared lecture materials for a book presentation for a class studying The Endless Steppe. Worked with new Hazel Green Director to review Wl Statute/Chapter 43 as part of Mentor program

. Prepared space needs materials for Board review
o Worked with staff on updating in-house procedures
o Worked on library history for possible campaign material. Reviewed procedures with staff for gathering

information for state annual report to reflect changes made this year
o Prepared materials for staff in-service on March 7ü.



ILLUSTRATIVE MEETINGS

February 5 Connie Steinhoff
Council Candidates' Forum

February 6 Larry Bierke
Make lt Last: Selecting Long-Term Purchases for Your Library webinar

February 7 Nate Pflager, Hazel Green Director
SWLS meeting

February 10 Cindy Tang
February 11 Library Legislative Day
February 12 DepartmentHeads' Meeting

Bob Leibfried, Tricor
February 17 External Services meeting
February 18 Book Group at library
February 19 Amy Kruel, UWP
February 21 Presented author program
February 24 Erin lsabell

Platteville Library Foundation
February 25 Common Council
February 26 Department Heads' meeting
February 27 Block Development meeting
February 28 SWLS Cataloging meeting

SWLS PLAC/NeISW meeting

4



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

(Museum Director)

03 l04l 14 through 03 I 17 I 14

ACCOMPLISHMENT

The second Lyceum, tilscoN-srNc: grisconsin History in MuEic and
Song Presented by David HB Drake, folk musician, \^¡as wel_l_
received with an attendance of 15

Work on collection storage in the Rollo Jamison Museum

Promotion forthe RJM rWinter Lyceum

Added Chrishnas and Train Exhibits photos to the website

Research for2014 exhibit work

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH

rWork on collection storage in the Rollo Jamison Museum

One more prograrn for the RJM Winter Lyceum

Exhibitwork in the RJM

Interior maintenance proj ects

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

RJM Vfinter Lyceum

March 23, The Rodham Mine: Its History and Underwater
Documentatíon. Presented by Tamara Thomsen, maritime
archeologist

---"-"'



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Police Department

\üeek Ending: Saturda¡ March l5r20l4

ACCOMPLISIIMENTS
o Officer Tony Vander Velden is pogressing througþ his Field Training.
¡ The PD hosted Clues and Cues taining whidr was delivqed by Ih. Pat Solar of the UW-

Platteville Criminal Justice Departnent.

MAJOR OBIECTIVES F{)R TIIE COMING MONTH.
o Continue with the process to establish a new hire eligibility pool.
o Continue implementation ofthe new rccord managernent sptem.

PUBLIC INX1ORMÄTION ITEMS
o Community mernbers are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle

s¡ntern.
o Winter parking regulations are in effect and being enforced.

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION lCitv Manaqer/Citv Counc¡l)
None

COMMITTEE REFORT
o .{ PFC meeting was held on March 4,2A14 at the Platteville Poliæ Departnent. The

meeting minutes from the February meeting were approved at the Ma¡ch 4,2014 meeting
and they have been posted on the website. The next PFC meeting is sclreduled for April l,
2014 at 5:00 p.m. at the Police Departnent.



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRES S REPORT

Department of Public Works
Howard B. Crofoot, P.E.

Period Ending: March 18,2014

ACCOMPLISHMFÀITS

¡ Worked on Storm Water Presentation
o Coordinated efforts on Broadway to include scheduling Preconstruction and Public

Information Meetrngs
r Reviewed project scope for the lndusûry Park expansion project as submitted to EDA.

I\{AJOR OBIECTT\1ES FOR TIIE COMING MONTH

o Continue work on GIS project
o Complete designs on other 2014 projects

PUBLIC INFORMATION TTEMS

¡ Broadway project will have Public Information Meeting on March 31,2014 at 6:30 p.m. in
the Common Council Chambers. If weather permits, the project will start on April l.

TIIINGS TI{AT NEED ATTENTION (Citv ManaserlCitv Council)

o Platteville will be selected to receive a DNR Storm Water Pemrit in summer 2014. This will
increase expenses for storm water in the 2015 budget and beyond.

COMMITTEE REPORT
o Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC): The last meeting was on February 17,

20\4. The March 17,2014 meeting was cancelled. The next meeting will be Apnl2l,
2014.

r Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee @FR): The last meeting was on March 17,
2014. The Platteville Human Powered Trails group will have the proposed single track
path (like Mound View Parþ posted with flags in the next couple weeks. Staff will send
letters to nearby residents to ask for their opinions at the next PFR Meeting. Staff
updated the Committee on the addition of the pathway in Mound View Park. Next
meeting will be on April 21,2014.

o Water & Sewer Commission: See minutes.



Project Update

03/1,8/2074

PooI Boiler: tr{ork is complete
startup in May.

Poo1 ,foint Repai¡ & VFD Pu¡q¡s: This
construction/expansi-on joints in the
with VariabJ-e Frequency Drive (VFD)
a grant (written by luke Peters) to

ltie are holding retainage until- boiler

project wiJ-l repair the
pooJ- bottom and replace pumps

pumps to save energy. Ì'Ie received
instal-l the energy saving pumps.

Broadway: 2013 work is compJ-ete. lrTe are holding a smal-I amount t,o
ensure t.he grass gro\¡is in the spring. Bids r¡¡ere opened on February
IB, 2074 and awarded on March 11, 201"4. The Contract wil-I be to
reconstruct the street using concrete, do Al-t,ernate A - Grant Street
and Al-ternate D - Pedestrian/nike path in Mound View Park. The
Preconstruction Meeting will- be on March 25 with a Publ-ic Information
Meet.ing on March 31. If weather permits, we will begin on April- 1.

lfater Street: DOT
wil-l schedule the
repair l-awn areas.
Í'le stabilized the
DOT will- make more

sent the questionnaires to property o\,rners. The DOT
contractor to come back in the spring of 2014 Lo
There b/as a bank fail-ure near Mel-by Funeraf Home.

bank and are working with DOT to determine if t.he
permanent repairs.

Industry Park Expansion: This is a 201-4 project to use TIF 4 funding
as match for grant,s to do some infrastructure work in the new 39 acre
Industry Park Expansion area formerly owned by Rosemeyer. TIF 4

funding will cl-ose in November 2014. irle purchased the l-and for the
storm r¡rater pond expansion and submitted a grant request to EDA.

EIm Street Lift Station & Force Main: This is a Vilater & Se\^rer project
to rehabil-itate the pumps & electrical systems for the Lift Station at
the corner of North Elm Street and lrlest, Golf Drive. It wifl- also look
at rehab or replacement of the force main (pressure pipe) that goes
from the l-ift station to the gravity sewer line on Rídge Avenue. This
is in design.

}la].-Mart Bike Path: This is a 201"4 project to connect the existing
bike path at Keystone Parkway behind lfal--Mart to Progressive Parkway
in front of !{al--Mart. The path wil-l- be on an easement along the f ot
l-ine between Vrlal--Mart and Menards. It is in the desigtn phase.



PC.A Erail Paving & Lighting: The common council- approved the totaf
pledge of $200,000 ($50,000 from a previous pJ-edge) and the City will
sponsor a grant request by the PCA to submit to the DNR for $600,000
of the approximately $1.2 millíon project cost. The project would
pave and install lighting on the PCA trail from the Chestnut Street
bridge out to the end of the Platteville - Bel-mont Trail- behind
Menards. This project. - if awarded - woul-d take place in 2015.

Platteville - BeLmont Trail: This woutd finish the non-motorized
trail- between Pl-att.evil-l-e & Belmont. Lafayette county is t,he agent
for this. rt is proceeding. This year is dedicated to final- design,
environmental- reviews and J-and purchases/swaps. Construction in 2015
No lighting. Angie t'Iright is working on a supplemental grant request
to complete funding for the project..



City of Platteville

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Luke Peters
Recreation Coordinator

\üeek Ending: March 18,201,4

ACCOMPLISHMENTS
- Received and distributed copies of the City Newsletter
- Presented the Legion Park Endowment Fund to the Platteville Common Council
- Extended the dates of Open Gym Basketball into the spring
- Continued working on Playful City USA application
- Provided supplies for the Optimist Club's Tri-Star Basketball event
- Since the last Progress Report we have received $5597.00 in registration fees.

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH
- Meet with Maureen Vorwald to discuss working together on fitness programming
- Transport shelving from theater balcony to external storage facilities
- Continue to organize and take inventory of extemal storage facilities
- Complete and submit the Baseball Tomorrow Fund grant
- Complete Playful City USA application

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (Citv Manaeer/City Council)

COMITTEE REPORTS
- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC): The regular meeting was canceled. Next

meeting is Monday, April 21,2014.
- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Commiffee: After a discussion Luke offered to draft a

proposal to present to the Committee at the next meeting. The Committee approved the
installation of an outfield sign by the Dubuque Racing Association should a $10,000
grant be awarded to Platteville Youth Baseball. Howard Crofoot updated the Committee
on the Broadway Street bids, noting that they were over budget and as a result the bike
path and retention pond were no longer to be included in the staff recommendation. Joe

Nolan provided an updated map of the proposed Knoll Wood single hack trail. The
Committee would like to see the trail flagged prior to seeking input from neighboring
landowners. Next meeting is Monday, March 17,2014.



City of Platteville
DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT

Senior Center

Week Ending: March 15, 2014

ACCOMPLISIIME¡TTS
o Guest Speaker: CarolHughe¡ SteppingOnProgram3 /4
o SeniorReading Club 3/5
¡ Se'niorBingo 3/5
o Meetings: Project Pulse 3/11, Deparment Head 3/12, Senior Picnic 3/12, Senior Citizens

Association 3/14
. Regular Activities: Music ilVera 315, 3112, Exercise Classes, Bridge/Smear, Euchre, 500iSolo,

Cribbaç, SheepsÌread

MAJOR OBIECTTVES FOR TITE COMING MONTII
o Resolution ofBus Issues - ongoing
o SC Policy Derælopment- ongoing
o Meal Site hansition to new managÊr

PT]BLIC INFORMATION ITEMS
o Funny Money Auction! Monda¡ March 24 starting promptly at llam. Melanie Flesch will be your

auctioneer. Bid on auction items \rith funny money (distributed when auction begtnÐ. Questions?
Call the center at 348-993¿1.

THINGIS THAT NEED ATTEI.{TION lCitv M¡neeer/Citv Councitì

COMIVTITTEE RNPONT
The Commission on Aging (COA) was formed by resolution of the Common Council. The Commission's
function is to determine the needs of Platteville senior citizens, to create community awareness of these
needs, and to develop resources and services to meet these needs. This is accomplished by working with
other area agencies and organizations.

Next meeting will b€ held on March 21,2014 at the Platteville Senior Center @9am. Approved meeting
minutes are available at www.platteville.orglcommissiononaging .



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL

NOTE

_ Original _X_ Update

Title: Beining Trust Donation to EMS

Policy Analysis Statement:
Brief Description And Analvsis Of Proposal:
The City of Platteville received donations from the Eva Beining Trust for several different departments.
The City Council already reviewed the request to establish a permanent trust fund for the care of our
City Parks. The Beining funds will be used to match department fundraising efforts and establish the
trust fund.

The next department needing guidance is the City's EMS. They also received just over S¿O,O0O in
donations from the Beining Trust. What would the City Council like to do with those funds?

Platteville EMS is requesting to use a portion of the money from the Beining Trust for the purchase of
the Zoll Auto Pulse Mechanical CPR Device. This device will allow for better, more consistent CPR to
those individuals/patients that are suffering cardiac arrest. The AutoPulse will also allow for a much
safer transport of the patient to the hospital as staff will not be standing up in the back of a moving
ambulance in order to provide life-saving CPR, thus reducing the possibility of a staff member being
iniured should there be an accident or incident requiring evasive maneuvers while driving.

The Last Will and Testament of Carmen A. J. Beining dated luly L2,1996 designated "10 % to E.M.T.
Services (Ambulance and emergencies in Platteville, Wisconsin)". Through the generos¡ty of the
Beining Trust, Platteville EMS received a total of $44,303.33. The cost of two Zoll AutoPulses is
S31,046.99.

At the previous Council Meeting (March Ll.,20t4l, some council members asked about other funding
sources to purchase the AutoPulse. Currently EMS has two donation accounts that currently have a
combined total of 5!6,3t3.72 (these accounts were used when the newest ambulance was also
purchased). lt has taken years of donations to reach this level of a balance, as Platteville EMS doesn't
receive a high number of donations a year as we do bill for services provided. There is a small balance
of Act 102 money, however not all accounting has been completed this year for the state's fiscal year
end reporting. EMS staff does not want to completely deplete our donation accounts. The question
about grants was raised; the possibility of grants is being reviewed; however staff has not found any
number of favorable possibilities. Staff was advised of possible funding through the Masonic Lodge
and we are currently waiting to hear if this is a possibility.

Recommendation:
Staff recommendations approving the spending of up to $31,046.99 for the purchase of two l2lzoll
AutoPulse Mechanical CPR devices. The amount would be reduced with any additional funding that
staff is able to identify and secure.

The remaining balance of the Beining Trust can be placed in a Trust account held with the City.

lmpact Of Adoptins Proposal:
The purchase of the Zoll AutoPulse will allow Platteville EMS staff to offer more consistent chest
compressions to those suffering from cardiac arrest. The cardiac arrest patient would also have a
better chance (based on scientific research) of surviving the cardiac arrest event. Purchasing the Zoll
AutoPulse would also improve the safety for EMS staff while transporting patients in cardiac arrest.

Fiscal Estimate:



Fiscal Effect lcheck/circle all that apolvl
_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
_ Creates new revenue account

_ Decreases expenditures

_ lncreases revenues

_Decreases fund balance -

Budeet Effect:

_ Expenditure authorized in budget

_ No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
amendment reouired

Vote Required:

_ Majority
Two-Thirds

Budget Amendment No. No Budget Amendment Required

Account Number Account Name
Budget
Prior to
Chanee

Debit Credit
Amended

Budget

Fund cc Account Obiect

Totals

Department: Ambulance/EMS

Originally Submitted by: Larry Bierke

red Bv: Brian M Allen

Date: 19 March 2014



Plotteville EMS

"We Keep The Beot"

ei"W¿lr"
CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Gity of Platteville

Brian M Allen, EMS Administrator

To: Platteville Common Council
Larry Bierke, City Manager

From: Brian M Allen, MS, AEMT, NREMT-B
EMS Administrator-City of Platteville

Date: March 4,2014

Ref: Beining TrusVEndowment

Memorandum

EMS Proposal

EMS would like to use part of the money from the Beining Trust towards the purchase of Zoll
AutoPulses for both ambulances.

The ZollAutoPulse is a mechanical CPR device that is used for patients who are in cardiac
arrest. The AutoPulse looks like half of a backboard with a band that comes across the
patient's chest. The patient is placed on the board and is lined up for the constricting band to
come to a rest on the chest in a designation position. The band is pulled tight compressing the
chest. The AutoPulse allows for continuous high quality compressions that remain consistent
throughout the entire time the machine is working. Numerous non-biased studies have shown
that using a mechanic compressor improves the chances of surviving a cardiac arrest event.
The Zoll AutoPulse also fully interfaces with our cardiac monitors/defibrillators and the two
communicate with each other to deliver the defibrillation shocks at the exact moment that it is
most beneficial to the patient.

The AutoPulse also allows for compressions to be given while the EMS crew is moving a patient
to the ambulance (unable to do compressions when moving a patient down a set of stairs -
safety concerns). The AutoPulse would also increase EMT safety during transport, because an
EMT wouldn't have to be standing over a patient performing chest compressions while the
ambulance is moving (EMTs are injured when standing in a moving ambulance with normal
traffic - if there was an accident, the EMT could be seriously injured or killed).

The Las Vegas Fire Department put together a video showing the differences between providing
manual CPR and Auto Pulse compressions in a moving ambulance. The video can be found by
going to YouTube and searching for Las Vegas Fire AutoPulse or
(http://www.voutube. com/watch?v=6kwr6tqzcfA).

The AutoPulse is in use throughout the worldwide and here locally. Local ambulance services
using the ZollAutoPulse are Fennimore EMS, Dodgeville EMS, Mineral Point EMS and
Highland EMS. Other services in Wisconsin using the AutoPulse are Stoughton EMS, Antigo
EMS, Town of Linn EMS, Menomonie EMS, Rochester EMS, South Shore Fire, Chippewa Fire
Protection, Caledonia EMS, Argyle EMS and Gold Cross Ambulance. All 15 services in
Walworth County were also going to be purchasing the AutoPulse. I have spoken with several

Post Office Box 780 .75 North Bonson Street . Platteville, Wisconsin 53818

Telephone (608) 348-1835 . Fax (608) 348-3686. www.platteville.org . allenb@platteville.org



members of different departments that use the AutoPulse and haven't had any of them say
anything negative. They all actually say what a benefit they are and how much safer and easier
handling a cardiac arrest case because of the AutoPulse. AutoPulses are not just used in the
pre-hospital setting either, they are also used in hospitals.

The EMS department would like to purchase two (2) Zoll AutoPulses and all necessary extras
(batteries, charger, case, bands) for a total cost of approximately $31,046.99. The expected life
for an AutoPulse is ten (10) or more years as they can be updated if changes are necessary.
The AutoPulse is an more expensive piece of equipment, however when taking into
considerations the possibility of saving more lives, the cost is mute. The cost would
also be minimal compared to an employee or employees being injured while on a call
trying to perform CPR in the back of a moving ambulance should there be a crash or
other event that causes an injury.

lf purchased the remaining amount left from the endowment would be $13,256.34.

Attached are studies and results of different research (limited cases - there are more
studies that what is supplied) that has been published regarding the Zoll AutoPulse.

2



Randy Curran

ZOLL Medical

RCurran@ZOLL.com

64L-344-496L

ZOLL.w$ll,Í.o,Rl.ç$"
ZOLL AutoPulse Non-invasive Cardiac Support Pump

The AutoPulse' Non-invasive Cardiac Support Pump improves rescuer safety by providing automated
chest compressions to patients in cardiac arrest both in the field and in the hospital. When unrestrained
and doing manual CPR in an ambulance, rescuers are at a high risk of injury in the event of a vehicle
accident; the AutoPulse helps reduce this risk.

The AutoPulse is an automated, portable device with an easy-to-use, load-distributing LifeBand'that
squeezes the entire chest in a truly uninterrupted "hands-free" manner to unresponsive patients
suffering sudden cardiac arrest. Multiple clinical studies have shown that it improves blood flow to the
heart and brain, as well as survival.

Key Features of the AutoPulse
o Fast, easy, and intuitive start-up and use.

Functions as an "additional person" while freeing up space so rescuers have more room to work.
Provides the best of both thoracic (chest) compressions and cardiac (heart) compressions.

Automatically calculates the patient's shape and size for maximum compression/decompression
benefit; no need to enter patient information or make manual adjustments.
Low risk of injury to the rescuer when compared to doing manual compressions unrestrained in the
back of a moving ambulance or on a hospital gurney.

There are over 4500 AutoPulse systems deployed in the United States and over 8000 deployed
worldwide

a

a

a



A Sample of published studies on the ZOLL AutoPulse

Ong ME, Ornato JP et al. Use of an automated, load distributing band chest compression
device for out-of hospital cardiac arrest resuscitation. Journal of the American Medical
As soci at i o n. 2OO6 ;295(221 22629 -2637 .

Key Findings:
. AutoPulse tripled survival to discharge

Halperin HR et al. Cardiopulmonary resuscitation with a novel chest compression device in a
porcine model of cardiac arrest. Journal of the American College of Cardiology.
2OO 4 ; 4 4lLtl :221,4-222O.

Key Findings:
.Established better that pre-arrest blood flows
.L27% of normal blood flow to the heart
.'J.29% of normal blood flow to the brain

lkeno F et al. Augmentation of tissue perfusion by a novel compression device increases
neurologically intact survival in a porcine model of prolonged cardiac arrest. Resuscitation.
2006;68:109-118.

Key Findings:
. 73% of AutoPulse subjects returned to normal blood flow and survived : 88% of the survivors
were neurologica lly normal
. O%o of the conventional CPR (mimicked by Thumper) subjects survived

Timerman S et al. lmproved hemodynamic performance with a novel chest compression
device during treatment of in-hospital cardiac arrest. Resuscitation. 2004;6L2273-28O.

Key Findings:
. AutoPulse-generated Coronary Perfusion Pressure (CPP) was 33% better than manual CPR

Casner M et al. The impact of a new CPR assist device on rate of return of spontaneous
circulation in out-of hospital cardiac arrest. Prehospital Emergency Care. 2005;9(11:61-67.

Key Findings:
. AutoPulse improved the rate of delivery of patients in ROSC sustained to the ED by 35%

Swanson M et al. A CPR assist device increased emergency department admission and end
tidal carbon dioxide partial pressures during treatment of out of hospital cardiac arrest.
Ci rc u I at i o n (S u p p I e m e nt l. 2 006; 1 1.4lt8l 22664

Key Findings:
. AutoPulse improved the rate of delivery of patients in ROSC sustained to the ED by 56%
. AutoPulse produced better EICO2 resultsthan manualCPR, and these results improved overtime



Krep H et al. Out-of-hospital cardiopulmonary resuscitation with the AutoPulseTM system: a

prospective observational study with a new load distributing band chest compression device.
Resuscitation. 2007;86:86-95.

Key Findings:
. Conclusion: "The AutoPulse system is an effective and safe mechanical CPR device useful in
out-of-hospita I cardiac a rrest CPR"

General lnformation about Sudden Cardiac Arrest and CPR

Sudden cardiac arrest (SCA) is an abrupt disruption of the heart's function, which causes a lack of blood
flow to vital organs. lt is the leading cause of unexpected death in the world and strikes without
warning. Currently, only about 5 percent of victims survive; 95 percent will die from SCA. lt is estimated
that 350,000 cardiac arrests occur annually in the U.S. lt is also estimated that by the time trained and

equipped rescuers arrive on the scene, only about 30% of patients remain in ventricular fibrillation (VF)

and are responsive to early defibrillation.t For the remainingT0%, vigorous, accurate, and consistent
CPR is what will initially assist these patients.

Manual CPR: The Hardest Job in Resuscitation

Although manual CPR currently remains a primary init¡al treatment for sudden cardiac arrest (SCA)

victims, survivalrates remain at5-L5%.2 Why?
o Even when done properly, the best manual chest compressions only provide

3}-4}o/oof normal blood flow to the brain, and only tO-Z}%of normal blood flow to the heart.3
o When interruptions (e.9., switching rescuers) occur, an SCA victim quickly loses the benefits of the

blood flow resulting from chest compressions.a
¡ Even the most seasoned clinicians and EMS professionals will admit that manual CPR is difficult to

do. Maintaining the proper rate and depth of compressions can only be done for so long, and

studies show significant degradation, due to fatigue, after only one minute.s
¡ The quality of human-generated chest compressions varies widely due to training, experience, and

the physical characteristics of both the rescuer and SCA victim.



U2eutoRrlse'
Non-ilrvasive Cattliac Support Purnp

lmprove sofety ond survivol.

V/hotever the chollenges.

zolt
Advan cing Bes uscitati on. Íoday."



CPR Thot Never Misses o Beot
When Íeoting potients in sudden cordioc orrest {SCA), consislent

continuous, highquolity chesl compressions ore criticol to survìvol.

Bul uninterrupted CPR con be impossible for rescuers who need lo

novigote unpredictoble obstocles - whlle keeping themselves sofe

ond their potients well perfused.

The revolutionory ZOLL@ AutoPulse@ provides o better choice

for topquolity CPR on the move. The only device of its

kind, AutoPulse is o non-invosive cordioc supporl pump

thol moves more blood''2'3 more consistently thon is

possible with humon honds.

AutoPulse sets o new stondord of core for effecfive,

eosy-to-use, non-invosive cordioc support during resuscitotion.

Its copobilities give you more time to focus on everything

thot motlers when soving lives.

AutoPulse ollows rescuers

lo be sofely reslroined

during tronsporl, secure

in the knowledge that

lhe polient Ìs receiving
excellent perfusion.

{ Restroined



Uncompromised Sofety

Soving others shouldn't meon putting your own life

ot risk. With unrestrolned ombulonce occuponts

involved in o crosh ot 4 limes greoter risk of deoth

ond ó.5 times greoter risk of permonent dlsobility,o

CPR needs to be os sofe os il is effective.

The AutoPulse oliows EMS providers to be sofely

reskoined while its lood distributing' LifeBond@

squeezes o potient's entire chest to provide

uninterrupted blood flow.

Another Set of Honds

During SCA evenls, there is olwoys too much to

do in for too little time. AutoPulse frees up o rescuer

to perform other criticol life-soving tosks such os

storting on lV odministering medicotion, venliloting,

or intuboting.

Minimol lnterruptions

lnterruptions in CPR con be deodly for SCA potients.

Successful resuscitqtion plummets fron 94% with

fewer thon l0 seconds between compressions to

iust 3B% with q 3O-second pouse.u

The AutoPulse delivers excellenl, consistent blood flow

during oll potient movement operotions - even when

rescuers ore going down stoirs, rushing to ond from the

ombulonce, or novigoTing troffic ot high speeds.

With AutoPulse, rescuers con provide optinal compressîons while

trÕnsporlíng palients or performing other lifesoving aclivilies

Associotion of Preshock Pouse

ond Shock Successó
100%

80%

20%

'p=0.000 I =<10.0 10.'l -20.0 20.1-30.0 > 30.0

Preshock Pouse (seconds)

Ë ooz
Þq

j to"r"

9eutortllse"
Non-invasive Catdiac Support Pump



Lifesoving Technology
The potented looddistributing LifeBond squeezes o wide
oreo of the chest, spreoding out the force of the compressions
ond helping lo moximize blood flow. ln controsl, monuol CPR

ond pistondriven devices concentrote the force on o very smoll

surfoce oreo. The LifeBond olso ollows full decompression for
moximum coronory perfusion.

Simple ond Smort
Deploying the AuloPulse tokes only seconds by properly troined
professionols. The AutoPulse outomoticolly determines the size,
shope, ond resistonce of eoch individuol, ihen odjusts the force
required to resuh in o true 20% onterior-posterior displocement.

lntegroted Doto Monogement
After resuscitotion, AutoPulse dofo con be eosily uplooded to
ZOLL! RescueNet@ Code Review ond seomlessly integroted
with defibr¡llotor ond other criticol event dolo to provide the

most comprehensive pre-hospitol potient record possible.

Clinicol Studies
A number of studies documenl the impoct of AutoPulse on clinicol
outcomes, the efficocy of AutoPulse, including its obility to triple

survivol rotes to hospitol dischorgei

Cosne¡ M et ol. The impocl of o new
CPR ossisl device o¡ role ol return of
sponloneous circulot¡on ¡n outolhospilol
co¡dioc onesl. Prchcspiiol Energency
Care 2Ø5:9lll:6147

Krep H et ol Outolhospitol cordiopul
monory resusilolion wilh the AuloPulse

syslem: o prospeclive obsewotionol slud
wiñ o new loodiisributing bond chest

compre$ion device Pesr-scilolic¡.
2007;86:86'95

Hollsrom AP et ol Monuol ches¡

compresion vs uæ of on oulomoled chesl
compressio¡ device during resusilolion
Iollowing outof-hospitol cordioc orest
lournol of lhe Aner con M*iicol
A>¡oc,uiro" 2@6.29 512?l'? 6?0 2 6? 6

Ong ME, Ornoto lP et ol Use of on
outomoled, læddiskibuting bond chest
compress¡on device for otof'hospitol
cordioc oresl resus¡lotion. Journu/ of
the Amencon lvledtcol Assqtclian
2@6:295.22]l:2629 2637

Lood-distribuling bond (LDB) technology 5

Holperin HR et ol Cord¡opùlmonory resuscìlolion

w¡lh o novel chesl compression device in o
porcine model of cordioc orest Journol cf dre

Aneticon Ccllege cI Co¡diologl,
2004:4411 1 1.22t 4 222O.

Swonson M el ol. A CPR ossisl device increosed
emergency depodmenl odmission ond end lidol
corbon dioxide porljol pressures during reoimenl
of oul of hosplol cordroc o¡resl Cv.:/o/,c.
I Sr pple ne nt) 2@6 ; 1 I 411 8|2664

AutoPulse Tripled Survivol to Dischorge'

I MonuolCPR I AutoPulse

lkeno F et ol. Augmeolotion of tissue pelusion

by o novel compression device inc¡eoses

neurologicoliy inloct su¡vivol in o porcine model
of prolonged cordioc oresl Resusciloi;on.

200ó;ó8:109'l l8

Timermon S et ol lmproved hemodynomic
performonce *r,h o novel chest compressron

devìce during heotmenl ol rn-hospilol cordioc
oresl- Ê.esltcdciior 2@4:61.273 28O

'Holper;nHRerol.¡ru.rut¿irr¿At.'t.ar.:clle!.,¿ta'id,ri,g! 2OO4;44ílì|22142220
?lkeno f er ol P.ê-.!-( ;ir,:, 2COó;ó8: 1 09 I l 8
rl ñeroon 5 er ol. ?èsttt ts 2004:61:273280.
'Bæts L er ol. A..i.je"t A.alfirs ..d Pre,e¡ ¡-Ì 2003.35
5 c ¡.,)k ir 2cñ5, \ I 2lv 2Ol
óEdel¡n D e¡ ol ps¿i.¡e?c¡ 2OOójì 3/ 145.

'/OngMlOrnorolPerol. l.ù,û!lott¡eA!.tcor^:rd,:oA,:ø,¿;,c.2t:/¡ó:2951221:26292637

ZOLL Medicol Corpororion
Worldwide Heodquorlerr
2ó9 Mill Rood
Chelmsford, tvlA O1824
978-4219655
80034890ì I
www.zoll.com

(€

PfinÞd ¡n u.s.A. ol09lo
9ó5óOl 82

ZOII lnremorionol Ctffices

Austrdlío, +61 2 8424 87@
www.zoll.com.ou

Ausrîa, +43 650 413 6222
w.zollmedicol.ot

Canada,905-ó295005
www.zoll.com

Chind, +8621 5027 8567
www.zoll.com

Fronce, +33 lll 30 57 70 40
www.zoll.fr

Germany, +49 l0l 2236 87 87 O

wwwzollmedicol.de

ll,tin Ameríco {PonanoJ,
954-237-724ö
w.zoll.com
Mi¿dle East ond AÈ¡cr'
+9ó2 ó55 29055
w.zoll.com
Iåe Ne/rerlonds, +31 l0l 481 3óó410
EU Authorized Represenlolive
www.zoll.nl

Russia, +7495 93ó 2338
www.zoll.com

Uníted Kìngdon, +44 l}l 1928 595 I ó0
www.zoll.com

For subsidiory oddresses ond fox numbers,

os well os orher globol locotions, pleose
go to www.zoll.com/conlocls.

ZOLL.
@20O9 ZOtl lvled¡colCorporotion. Al rçhts rænæd. AuloPutse, Life8ond. RseNet, ZOtl
ond -Adwncing Ro*ilolion. lodoy.' ore registered todemork d ZOtt À,ledkol Corpøolio.
All oths trodemorks ore the property of ùeir repeclirc Me6.

Advanalng âcrusêrtatton. Íodaï:



it

What ls Lean?
Lean is a business strategy based

on satisfring the customer by

delivering quality products

and services that are just what

the customer needs, when the

customer needs them, in the

amount required, at the right

price, while using the minimum

of materials, equipment space,

labor, and time. As a continuous

improvement model Lean focuses

on the reduction ofnon-valued

added activities (waste) in product/

service delivery pro(esses.

Lean Results
. Peoria County, lllinois:50 percent

productivity gain for building

permit processing.

. (ityofPalm Bay, Florida:512,000

labor cost and 533,000 printing

cost reduction by reworking

utility billing process.

. Pitkin (ounty, [olorado:25

percent reduction in budget

development meetings by

streamlining the budgeting

pr0cess.

. (ity of Conroe, Texas: 52 million

savings on 542 million general

fund and 514.7 million enterprise

fund.

City of Montgomery, 0hio:

Reduced amount of road salt

used saving $40,000 (1/3 of

budget) and 15 percent in

overtime cost.

a-al-,,

Funding 5upport
The State of Wisconsin has made

funds available to all units of

govefnment (cit¡ village, town,

or county) to help offset startup

costs of Lean initiatives. Each unit

may submit invoices up to two

52,000 overa five year period

for costs associated with starting

a Lean program. Funding from

multiple governmental units may

be bundled to optimize available

funding.

UsefulWebsites
Wisconsin Lean lnitiative
Lean Government White Paper

Lean Wisconsin

Brown County Lean Government

SouthwestTech (an Get

You Started
SouthwestTech has identified

several governmental partnerships

to maximize state funding and

welcomes you to join! Customizable

workshop content, designed

specifically for Lean Government,

will get you offto a great start on

your Lean journey.

(ontact Chadie Draheim

for more information today!

8 00-3 62-3 3 22, EYt. 2468

cdraheim@swtc.edu
ïDD:60&822-2072



City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE

X Original Update

Title:
Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Asreement Resolution

Policy Analysis Statement:

Brief Descrintion And Analvsis Of Pronosal:

Fire Chief is proposing adoption of new resolution to include fire protection as well as emergency medical services
as all references to fire protection were stricken from previous Resolution 08-05.

This updated Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement Resolution will allow the City of Platteville to be a
member of the Grant County MABAS Division 108 for both fire protection and emergency medical services.
MABAS is a state-wide and multi-state (WI, IA, MN,IL) mutual aid agreement which protects the interests of the
city while ensuring that the city is protected from charges and liability claims.

As with the current county level mutual aid agreement that the city has, this mutual aid agreement states that other
department resources we request will not be able to charge the cþ for those services and that any personnel who
provide services are covered under their own department's liability coverage. This also assumes the reverse in that
when available at the discretion of the Fire Chief or one of the Officers of the Fire Department, the city will not
charge for the use of equipment should a department in our surrounding area request it in an emergency situation
and should any personnel be injured while providing assistance to a department in a surrounding that they will be
covered under the City of Platteville's liability coverage.

Recommendation:

Fire Chief recommends adoption of updated Mutual Aid Box Alarm System Agreement and Resolution.

Imnact Of Adonting Pronosal:

The impact of adopting this proposal is added protection and resources becoming available to the city while
eliminating liability issues of resources coming from outside Grant County.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply)
X No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account

_ Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance - Fund

Budeet Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget
X No change to budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget
Budget amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

Narrative/assumptions About Lons Range Fiscal Effect:

There would be no long range fiscal effect.

Amendment No.

Account Number

Department: Fire Department

red By: Chief Ryan Simmons Date: March 17,2014



RESOLUTTON NO. _
A RESOLUTION AMENDING ADDENDUM C OF MUTUAL AID BOX ALARM

SYSTEM AGREEMENT (MABAS) TO INCLUDE FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute 66.0301(2) authorizes any municipality to contract
with other municipalities and with federally recognized Indian tribes and bands in this state for
the receipt or fumishing of services, such as hre protection and emergency medical services.
Such a contract may be with municipalities of another state, as provided in Wisconsin Statute
66.0303(3)(b); and

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute, 323.13.(1Xd), provides that the standards for fire,
rescue, and emergency medical services shall include the adoption of the intergovemmental
cooperation Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) as a mechanism that may be used for
deploying personnel and equipment in a multi-jurisdictional or multi-agency emergency response
throughout Wisconsin and neighboring states; and

WHEREAS, the Attorney General of the State of Wisconsin must approve any
agreement between a Wisconsin municipality and a municipality of another state, and said
agreement was approved by the Attomey General of the State of Wisconsin on Decemb er 22,
2000; and

WHEREAS, said agreement was submitted to the governor of the State of Wisconsin for
his concurrence, which was obtained and later adopted under Wisconsin Statute 66.0303(3) (a)
and (b); and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin Common Council believes that
intergovernmental cooperation for purposes of public safety and protection should be encouraged
and that the Mutual Aid Box Alarm (MABAS) Agreement would afford these benefits to county
residents by coordinating emergency medical services, as recommended in Resolution 08-05,
Iuly 29,2008; and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville entered into the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System
(MABAS) Agreement to provide for the coordination of emergency medical services in the event
of a large scale emergency, natural disaster, or man-made catastrophe on July 29,2008; and

WHEREAS, the City of Platteville, Wisconsin Common Council also believes that
intergovemmental cooperation for purposes of public safety and protection should be encouraged
and that the Mutual Aid Box Alarm (MABAS) Agreement would afford these benefits to county
residents by coordinating f,rre protection, in addition to emergency medical services; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Resolution 14-_ Amending Addendum
C of the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement to include fire protection
services, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference, is hereby
approved and the Common Council President and City Clerk, be authorized to execute the same
on behalf of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin.

Page 7 of2



PASSED BY THE CO'MMON COUNCIL on the _ day of AB-iilo 2014.

Eileen Nickels, Couecil President

ATTEST:.

Jan Martin, City Clert{

PaEe 2 of2



MUTU'{L AtI] BOX ,ILARM SYSTEM
AGREEMENI'

Thir Agreemcnl madc nnd cnrcred into thc d¿¡e æt forth ncxt þ the signaturc of the

rc*pective parlies, by and berwccn tbe ¡¡nit5 of local goverruncnl n¡bscribctl hefelo

[hercaflcr "tlnit(s)"! th¡t h¡ve sPProved this Agrecment md adoptcd same in mannef ås

providcd hy law and arc bcrc¡l|g llstcd at tbc e¡¡d of this Agrecmcnt

WHEREAS, the pnrtieti hcrcro h¡ve rlctcrmi¡ed because of geographical

consirleration$ rr rs inrponnnr for lltinois units and Wiscon¡in u¡tits to coordrn¡lc mutual

ni¿ thraugh thc tr{urunl Ard Box Alann Systcm for thr' cffestivc and efficient provision of

Mutu¡l aid. untl

IVIIEREAS. it rs rccogni¿ed and ackno*'lcdged th¡t cmcrgencies. n¡rtur¿l disa{ers.

uxl man-madc catlctrophes do not conform tc desigrated temtori¡l limtts and srate

hrundnrres. an¡l

WIIERËAS. rhc Wisconsrn Stlru(e ó6'0301(2) authorizcs any rmrnicipalrty lo

contrsËt wlth other munrcipslrttcs ftrr üe reccipt or furniShíng of serviccs. *ucb ac ftre

prorection and emcrgcucy mr'rfical sen'ices. Such a contrf,ct may be with municiJnlitics

of another sta¡c (Wis.Stats. (ú,030.ì(lXb).)

\f,'HERf,AS. rhc Stårc of lllinois h¡rs p,rovidcd simil¡r provisiont undc¡ the

"lntergovcrnmentnt Cooperaticn Act" of 5 ILCS 220/l ct scq'

IVHtrREAS. l,Vi¡consin Sta¡ures f¡6.03115 ¡uthorizes fire dcpa¡tmentli to cngage in

mu¡utrl assistance within a requcsting fire departmcnt's jurisdhtioq lnd

WIIER.EAS,200-q Wis. Ac¡ Li? amsrded $ 166.03(2Xa)3 of the Wiscon¡in Sta¡utcs

relatrng to standnrds for tr*:¡l emergcrlcy msnagüncnl progrðns, s¡rd

Page I of 13



TytIERtAS. pursuirn¡ thcrcro rhc Adjuranl Genersl of th Departnrcnt of Military

Affam of thc State of Wiscorsin is authorieed to furnisb guid6ce, dcvclop and

promulgate standards for emcrgcncy ¡nån¡gemcnt programs; ond

IVHEREASr pursu¡nt thereto thc stand¡rds for frre, resc'1lt ard emergcrcy mcdical

sËrv¡ces ¡hall irclude the adoption of the inlcrgovcrumcntål coopcrclion Mutual Aid Box

Âlarm Sysrcrn (MABAS) ¡s a mechanism rhr¡ måy bc uscd fot dcploying pcrsonncl ard

equipnrent in o multi-juúsdrctional or multi-agency em€rg6ncy response; and

LlERfrtS, putsusnl to such lurhority. Wis. .{dmin (lodc. Chapter lfr'EM I wus

promulgared tn ttrdcr ttt cstabli¡h stn¡dards for the edoption of tr{i\BAS by local

governmcnts as 3 mcchå¡lism ro bc used for mutual dd for firc rtscue and cmcrgency

nrcdiçal xrviccs; and

WHI:RnAS. rhe Fartt€s hscto hsve dc.tcrmincrJ tbat it it rn th*',ir bcst lntcrests t$

c¡tcr into rhis Agrecment t¡ secure to csch the bcneflts of nrutr.url aid in firc protection.

firefìghring ond thc protection of life sod propcrty from a¡ cmergency en disaster; and'

IVIIEREAS, thc partres lnreto havc derermined ths¡ it is in their bcst interests to

assocratc to providc fu¡ c$mmunicattons procedures' training und other nccessar.v

functions to firther thc provision of said protection of lifc anrl PrÛpert)' from sn

ÈmergÈncy or drsrtct:

NOll'. TIIEREI'OR-8, ln consideHion of lhc foregoing rcc¡tûls. ths Llnil's

memhtfsh¡F in the Murunl Aid llox Al¿rm Systcm (hcrcinafter 'il{ABAS') nud the

coveû¡urlî containcd hcrc in

Pagc 2 of 13



TTTE PÀRTIES TIËRËTO AGR.E.E AS FOLLOIilS:

SECTION ONE

fgrPsls

It ir recognizcd and ¡cknowledged thst itr certain situ¡tions. sucb ûs, but not

limited lo, enreîgÈnciet. n¡rtuml disasters end m¡n'made cat"estnrphes' thc use of an

inrlividu¡l Mcmbcr Unif's pcrsonncl and a¡uipmenl trr perform functions outside the

tcrrit{rrisl lumts of thc Membc'r Unil is dcsirablc ¡nd necc*tary to prcscrr'e and proleCl the

hc¡lth. safety md rvclfarc of the pubfuc, lr is fulrhcr cxpre*sly eckntrwledgcd that m

cert¡in siru¡rtions. such ss thc ¡forcmcntionerJ. thc use of oûcr Member (lnit's ¡ærsonncl

ancl cquipmenr ro pcrfonn funct¡orrs withrn lhe temtorial hmits of a Membcr llnit ts

dcsirrhlc nnrt nccarssr¡' to Pfeiervc antl profcct rhe hcalth, saftty and wclfare of the

pub¡c [iurtlrcr. i¡ rs acknowledged thnt ctrordination of mulu¡l aid rhrough the Mu¡unl

Ai¿ Box Alarm System is ttesirnble fi.rr thc e ffecrivc atrd cfficienl provision of mutr¡sl ¡id

SECI'IO:ì'¡ T\UO

flefinifions

tor thc purpos€ of fhrs Agrccmenl, thc fnllowtng tenns ås uçcd in thn agrecment

shall be dcfinc¡l as follorvs:

A. "Mutual Aid Bor ¡\l¡rm SyËfüm" (hersinafltr rcfcned to as "MÂBAS"): 7\

dcfinite and prearrangcd plan rvbcreby fÊs[xrn$c snd as¡istiltcc ir pruvidcd to a

Stricken Unit by rhc Aiding Unit(s) ín sccordä¡u;e with ttrc system elabtisbcd cnd

urainrained by rhc M^BAS Member Unis üd arncndcd from ti-urc to timc;

B. *Mcmbcr Unit": A r¡nir of local goverrun€nt including but not hmitod to s cG¡¡tty.

crry, village, town, t¡ibe or ba¡4 emergeucy mcdical scrvices disrrict' or firc

Pagc 3 of l3



pruoction digrrcr having o fìrr dqortrncnt rcssi?¡d by the StUe of llinois. or

tbc Stttc of Wisconsiq ff an intcrgovenrmcntrl rgcacy snd tbc uoiu of whish thc

intcrgowrnmcorel rgerrcy is comprircd whicb ir I party to üc MABAS

Agrccnrørt üd hss becn rppropriarcly rutborizod by thc goveming body to cntrr

into n¡cb sgreerÍÌtnt. and to comply with thc n¡lcs a¡gt rcguletioas of MABAS;

C. .Srrickcn Unit": A Membcr Unit or a non-prrticipating local govcnrmcnt¡l unit

which rcquesti aid in thc eve¡l of ¡n smËrgËncyi

D. ..Aiding l.tnit": A Mcmbcr tlnir fir¡ishing oquipmËnL pcrsonncl, rnd/or strticcs

tu e Stricken Unit.

E. "Emcrg€ncy": An occurrcnc€ Or condition in s Sfickcn Unit's tcnitorid

jurisdioion which result¡ in a ¡íru¿rion of such ma¡nirudc ¡¡xilor cùntcqr¡encc thrl

it wrmor be adcquarely hnndled by th€ suickcn unit, so lhsl ¡l deærmircs thc

ucccssiry and ¡dvisability of rcqrrstiqg ûid.

F *Division"; The geogruphicalll' associ¡tcd Member Unitç or Unit which have

bccn groupcd lor o¡æratron¡l efficicncy and rcpresentation of thosc Membcr Units'

O, *l'ru¡ning": The ægutar schcdulcd precticc of cmctgcncy procedurcs during non'

ffÊfgency ¡trills to implemcnr rhc noccssary joint opcrüions of MABAS'

ll. "Executivc Bgûnl": The $atclvidc ovcrsighr board of MABAS which l¡

cornpriscd of Division rcprcscnrativee

l. .MABAti or .Mutu¡l Aid Box Alorm SylCm' ægion- neüs ttE WEM rcgon¿l

srsrs âs idcnrÍficd by rhc Adjuranr Gtæ6¡t ¡ndarsr 166.03(2)6.(b)1.' St¡¡s'

¡, 'thicf Ofüccr' mcans Ú¡ç high6l rrnking ofüccr within ¡ lirç, rçscl¡ê ü

cnefgËncy mcdic¡l srrvices sdt'

PaSc 4 of 13



K. "lnçid€nt Command Systen" has thc mcaning spccified in s' lóó'01(6m)' Stcb'

and follows thc guidclùrcs of thc Nation¡l Incidsût Managcrncmt Syncm' also

known a¡ NIMS.

SECTTOh¡ TTIREE

Authqrltv ¡n4 ôctlon to Effec(,Mutu¡l Ald

Tlre hfcmber Unrrs hercby euthorize and direct the ir rcs¡lcctive Chicf Ofliucr o¡

his dcsignce to lalc ncccsssr!' and proper action to re¡rdcr ¡nd/or roqucst mutu¡l

aid tiom tbe othcr Mcmber Uni¡s in ¡ccordance with thc policies and proccdures

cstahlished and msintainctl by the tvtABAS Memhu Units Ttrc ¡id rcndercd

rhnll tr¿ ¡¡ ttre e.ttcnt of avnilable ¡r:rsonncl and cqurprnenl nol required for

odequatt prorection of the temtonal limits of the Aitting Unit' Thc judgrnent of

the t:hicf Otlicer. or hir dcsigrne. of tlæ r\idrng tJnir shsll be finsl af to thc

pcrsonnel and equipmcnt avnilablc lo rcndcr aid.

tVhcnever .î!1 cfllÊrg,cncy oecur* ¡nd coruûrtrttns tre Such that thc (lhief OfÏicer'

lncrdcnt Clommanrlcr or his desrgncc. oi thc Strickcn tJnit determincs it

adv¡sable ro rcquc$t ¡id pursuant tu this Agreemtnt hc shall notify thc Aiding

Unrt of the nafure an.l loc¿lion of fhc cnler8ency md the typc and emount of

cqutprncnt and ¡rrsonncl andror $drl¡ces request€d fro¡n thc Aiding unit.

Tbr¡ Chief Oflicer, rx his desrgncc, of the Aiding tjnit shsll take tbc follorving

sction imrncdiatcly uf)oo bcmg req{¡csted for aid:

l. Determiri€ wtu:rt equþmcnt, p€rronnel andol scn'iccs is requcstcd occording

to thc system maint¡incd by the MABAS.

Â.

C.

Pagc 5 of l3



2. Dctennine if thc requcstcd cquipmenl. per$ontrcl. and/or servics can be

committed in resprnrc to the rcquect from the strickcn unitl

l. Dispgch immcdi¡tcly tlrc rcqueslcd cquipmcn! pcrsonnol andor scrvices, to

thc cxlent rvailable, to th€ loc¡llion of thc emergcncy r€poned by the Strickc¡

Unit in accordance wi¡h thc præedurcs of ¡he MABAS;

4. Noti$ thc Sçickeo Umt rf åny of all of the rcqucsted cquipmcnt, ¡ærsonncl

end'or scrvlces cânnol be provided-

SECTI(}[I.¡ FOUR

JurlsdictlRn Over PÊrsonne! rnd Equlnm9It

Pcrson¡el dispatchctt to aid ¡t fñrty pursui¡nl lo this Agreemcnt shsll rcmcin

employees of rhe Aidrng Unir. Pcrsonncl of the Aidrng Llnit shall refxlrl tbr dirr*tion and

assignmcnr ar rhe scenc of thr- cmergeir'y tl the Firc Chief or tncident Commander r}t'the

Srrickcn Unir. Thc AirJing tinlr sball at ull trnæs have the right ro withdrarry any nnd nll

aid upon the ordcr of its ('hief Oflîccr or his {esigçncc, pnrvidd howevet. that ttre i\iding

Unir wirh¿rawing such aid shull notiþ ¡hc lncrdcnt ('omma¡rder or his dcsignce of tltc

Stricken tlnir of thc wirlrtlrawsl of such ¡rid sod rhc extenl of zuch withdrarval

SECTION FIVE

Comncn¡stlon for Ald

tr¡uiprnenr, personnel. andior serviçes prnvidcd p¡¡rsuånl to this Agrccmcnt shall

be at no chargc to lhc Srrickcn llnit; horvevcf, å¡ly cxpcns€ rocoversble frorn third

parties and rcspomiblc F¡arries shll be equir.nbly distrib'utêd tmong Aiding Units'

Nothing he¡ein thnll o¡rcrntc to bar &ny recovery of frrnds from any sute of fcdcral

Bgcncy undcr any exisring statc snd fì*dsral laws

Pageóofl3



SECTTON STX

¡s¡glusÊ

Each pert herclo strall prcrcure and m¡intaiq rt its solc rnd e¡clusive cxpcns€'

fursurancc covcrig€, including: comprcbrnsivc liabitity, ¡nrconal injury. propcrty d¡mrye.

worker's compens¡tion. and. if appliCablc. cmcrgcncy mcdical servicc profelsional

liabilir¡-. with minimum limiut of $1.000'000 auto gnd !1,frX'.000 combincd single limit

geoeral liabiÌrty and professioml liability. No ¡nrty hereto sùåll håvc any obligetion to

provirlc or cxtcnd insurance cov€regc for any of ttrc ileflr-s enu¡tlcraled hcreirr kr rny othcr

party hcret¡ or its ¡rrsonnel. The obligarions of the Scction may be s¿tisäed b¡' n party's

membcrship in a Sclf-insuÍence pool. a sclf-i¡surgnce plan of flÍangcmcnt witù ¡n

insurancc provider approvert b¡- thc rnrc of jurisdiction. Ttrc MABAS may requirc that

copies o¡ rilher ev¡dcnce of cornpliancc with rhe provisiom of this Section be proviclcd to

thc MÂBAS. Upon rcquest, Member UniU shåll pmvide such evidcnte as lrcrein

provided lo lhe MAB¡lS ¡nembers

bach party hercto ¡rg¡ees fp waivc dl cþims sgn¡nct all orber pnniËs hcreto for

auy loss. damage, ¡rcrsonal injury or death occuning in consequcnce of thc Jærformancc

of thls Agreemcnt; providerJ, bowevø, thn¡ ¡uch chim is not ¡ rcsult of willful or recklsss

rni¡conducr by a party hcrcto or its pcrsonæI. Th€ Strishcn Unit hereby cxpresrly lgræs

ro hold harmless. indcrnnify ãnd dcfend tbc Aidiû8 uuir ¡nd its pcrsonncl from rny and

rll clnims. ¡tcrn¡nds, liability. losses, including s¡ttrnÊy fces md costs. suils in law or in

SECTIOI\¡ SEVEI{

Indemnlficådon Llabllltv r¡d Wrh'er of Cbim¡

Pagc 7 of 13



cqui¡y which are made by a thrrd party thlr mny arisc from providing aid pursuånl to this

Agreemcnt.

All cmployec bcncfïtg wage nnd disability peymcnts. pcnsions and worker's

campcnsation claims, shall be thc sole snd exclusive rcs¡rolsibiliry of eash party for its

own employecs provide{ hr¡wcver, thnt such claim is not ¡ resutt of willful or rcckless

misconducl by a party hcrcto or its personnel.

SECTIO¡Y ETGI T

Iton-t,iabllltv for Ì'rllure to Render Ald

llrc rendering of ossisl¡ncc under lhc terms of rhls Agrecrncnt shsll not bc

mafidllof¡- ¡ntl thc Arding Unit may teÊne if loc¡t condrrions of tbc' Airllng Unit prohibit

rcsponsr.. lt is the responsibility of rhe Âiding Unlt to lmlnedratcly nolify thc Strit'ken

tJnit r¡l'rhe Aiding t.init's inabilir.v to rcrpund. ho¡r'o'er. [ailure tu immetliatcly notif! the

Srrickcn Unit of such in¡hrlì¡y to respûnd stüll not constirute cvidcnce of noor"ompliancc

wirh thc tcnrrs of this sÊchûn and no liabilrty mny bc assigncd'

No lilbility of nny kind or nsrure shðll bc urnbutrt lo or be assunæd' whethe¡

expressly or implictl. hy a party hcrcttt. its rluly nufhorizerJ ogÈnls and personr¡el' for

tbilure or refusst to ren¡lcr sid. Nor shall thcrc be any tiabilir¡* of ¡ putv for wi¡hdr¡rryal

of a¡d once providecl Fursuant ¡o tlrc tcrms sf tltis Agrccment

SECTION NTITE

Ïerqt

Tlris Agrecrncnr shatl bc in effer¡¡ for s tcrm of onc ycar frcm thc date of signature

¡ereof ¡¡d cbåll su¡sm¡rically rencw l'or succcssive o¡e ycsr terms unlcse tcrrnin¡ted in

accorda¡¡ce with this Sectron-

Page I of l3



Any prry hrcto may termimrc its participation in thig Agrccrnent at any time.

providcd rh*r drc ¡urty wishing t<¡ tcrminarc its ¡nrticipation in this Agrccmcnt rball givc

uriUcn nolicc ¡o the Bonrd of rtair Division ud to tbc Executive Bturd qrecifying thc

d¡tc of tsrmination. such not¡cc to bc gtven tl lcåst 90 cslcndaf d¡y¡ prior to the 4ccifted

date of terminarion of participation, The writæn üotice providcd hercin shall be given by

¡rcrsonal delivcry. registered matl or ærtrfied mail. In Wiscm.rin. I copy trf such notics

¡hall ¡ls¡ be depositctl with thc Fire Scrvicc Ccrordinuor (FSC), Wiscomin Emergaæy

Managcmenr, 2400 Wriglrt Strect. Rot¡m 213. P.O. Bor 78ó5' M¡dison' Wl 5't?00-7865'

tr:lephone (608) f2tt4049.

SECTIO¡I- TElt

Eles$ggsËE

This Âgreement sh¿ll be in tilll frrrcc ¡nd efìectivc upon ¿pprornl by thc p¡rtres

hcrcto in thc nrn¡ncr provtdal hy larv and upon flropcr exeúution trcreof' ln WisConsin' n

cop¡, of sucb agcemenr shnll bc depo-tiæd with thc Firc Serv¡ccs Cu¡rdrnstor (FSCI.

\*isconsin Emcrgcncy Mo:ragcrucnr,2400 Wngùr Sreet, R¡xrm 213, P'tl' Box 7865'

N{adizun. Wl 53700-7lló5, telcphone (608} 120'ó049

SECTICIN ELE\¡EN

Blndiuq Effecl

This Agreeme$ shåtl bc brruJing upon and inurc to rhc h¡cli¡ of eny succËssor

entity which ¡n¡ry &scumË tlrc obligation-r of any party bereto. Provided' howevcr. thal

thi.s Agrccmcnt m¿y ßrr b€ assrgned by I Member Unir withor¡ prior written conscnt of

t.h panies hcrcto.

Prge 9 of l-l



SECTTON TWELVE

V¡lldttT

Thc invdidiry of any provirion of rhis Agr€cmenl Êhsll ncn rendc¡ inuelid any

other prnvirion. tf, for ilry fcsÐoü, my provisitm of tbis Agræmcnt ir dctermincd by a

cor¡rr of conÐctcnt jurisdicuon ro be isv¡lid or rmcnforccablc, thst provision shall bc

desrpd rcvcrablc ¡nrt rhic Agremcnt riuy bc cnforccd witb ¡h¡t provision rvcrcd or

modificd by court ordcr.

SECTION THTRTEEN

Nodcc¡

All norir;c* hereu¡dcr shall be in writing and sh¡ll bc sc'rvcd pcrronally. by

registercd mail or ccn¡ficd mail to tb parties nt sr¡ch sddresrês ss nuy bc destgnatcd

from timc to timc on rhe MÀBÂS rnailing lisls or. to othcr such ¡ddres,sc¡ as shsll bc

agrctd upcn.

SECTION TOURTEEN

Govçr¡lnq.l,rr

This Agret'rnent ßball bc governed, intcrprstcd ¡nd constn¡ed in accordsr¡ce with

tt¡e l¡w¡ of ¡bc Sþtc of Wi$:usin.

SXCTION FTFTEEN

4¡ecutbn ln Count$mrts

This Agrcç¡¡¡snt måy b¿ cxæutod in multiplc corrnlcrpsrB or ôrylicatc orig¡nals'

eash of which sh¡ll coastitutc atrd bc dccmed ss ono ¡!d thË Ës¡¡e (hÛmcrrl.

Prgc l0ofl3



SECTI()¡| SlXl'EEn*

E¡ccullv¡ Board of [ü'{BAS

Ân Executivc Bo¡¡d rs hercby cst¡blished to consithr. adopt ond amerul from tirnc

to timc ¡s nccded rules. procedurcs, by-laws and any othcr m¡tterr dccmcd nËccsssry by

rhc Membcr tjnits. The Execurivc tsoard shall consist of a rrrcmber clec¡cd from cech

I)ivision wirhin MÂUfuS who shall s,çrvc as the voúng reprersnLltivc of ¡aid Division on

Mr\BAS rnatters. nnd mny np¡roinr a dcsignec tÐ servc ternporarily in his stesd' Such

dcsignee shsll be from wirhin tlrc rcsper'riue divls¡on ard sh¡ll have all righrs and

privrleg*; nltend¡nt to a rËpressnt¡ilive of tlnl þ{embcr tJnit. ln Wisconsin, tbc Executive

Bo¡rd sh¡ll ¡*b constitutcd â-s sd¡ forth in the Wisconsin Sttte Administrstive Codc

Chapter rcferenced ¡bove,

Â Presi{te-nr anrl Vice Presidcn¡ shsll h€ clcctcrJ from thc rcprefcnt¡t¡ves of the

Mcmber Units and sh¡ll scrvc wirlrout compensåtrön, The Prcsidenr and s¡ch uthsr

office¡s ¡Ls ûrË provrde<! for in the hy.- lnws stnll coorrlin¡tc thc sctivities of the M^B.ÀS'

SECTIOFJ SET'ENTEEi\

Duties of the E¡r'cutivc Bo¡rd

Thc Execut¡ve Bos¡d shull mcet regularl¡'tð conduct busincst a¡d to consid€r md

publish the rules. procetlures :rnd try l¡ws of rhe MABAS, rvhiçh shall govern the

E¡ecutive Bo¡tnl nrcctings and such orhcr relevant rnatter$ gs thc Execu¡ive Board thall

dæm necessary,

Pagellofll



SECTTOT\¡ EIGHTEEIì|

Rul* înd Procedure

Rules. procedurcs sf¡d by l¡r+'s of the MAgAs shsll bc esßblisbed by the Member

Units via rhe Excçr¡tivc Bo¡rrl as dcemcd ncccssry from ¡ime to timc tor the purpo* of

sdmrnisrrafive ñ¡ncttons, ¡he exchange of inform¡¡ion and Ìhc ccm¡non wclfare of the

MABAS. tn \f,,isconsin, Membcr units slutl alsr compl¡, with atl rcquiremcnts of wEM

I currently in effcc¡ and as nmendcd litrm timc to timc ln TVísconcin. MAIJÂS policres

antl gcncral ollersring preicedures shall bc availilblc on rcquðsl without charge from lhc'

F¡re Sen'ices Ccordirurtol (.FSC). Wiscpnsin Emergcncy lvlanagement' 240(t Wnght

Srrcet, Room ltl, P.(}. Box 7iì63. Mad¡snn. V/l 53?00-7{165. tetcphtrnc (f'08) 210'flHq'

lvtABAS ¡xrlicies an{ prr,:ccdufe* nråy ¡lso bc aceessed from the Wtscunsin Emergcncy

lvlanagernent rvebpaBe at http:i'Fmcrgenc- vnu¡Utg$$elllJti..uov

SECT'TOi\i ¡iINETEEN

.4mendment¡

'Ihis Agrecm$nt rur! crnly be omsndÈd by *'ntten crìnsenl of all the psrtiÈs hercto'

Tlus sh¡ll not pn:clud€ thc amenrfoncnt of rulcs. proccdur¿c Bnd by laws of thc MABAS

aq æt¡btishcr! by rhc hxccutivc tloùrd to this Agreemcnt- Tbc under'¡gncd unit of locsl

gÐvernmctrr or public sgcnül¡ hereby lns nrloptcd. snd zubñcribes to and approves this

MUTUAL AtD B()X ALARM SYSTEM Agreemcnt to which rhis gguature pâge uill þ

¡ttached. and agrcr:s ¡o be I pf,rty thdr€to and bc bou¡rd by rhe tcnns thÊrcof'

This SignatÕry certifìcs úar thrs Mutt¡nl Aid Bor Aþrm Systcm Agrecmcnt hnr

becn adopfcd and a¡r¡rrovcd by ordinanc€, rt3olution' or otber manrrr aproved by law' a

cnpy of which dr¡cumcnr is altached bercno'

Pagc 12 of 13



Signnture Ptgc for MABAS Agrcernent

Julv 29.2008

Lìouncil Præident

D¡tc

ATTLS'I:

lL-J4 tr ¿.*= -

Kinrherly Lowcry, Depury City Ülerk

Julv 29^ 2008

Date

Barbara l)aus. Common

Page 13oft3



AI}DENilNT A TO MUTUAL ATD BOX AT.ARM SYSTETIT AGREEMgNT

Non-Di¡crlminrÉon

ln thc pcdormancc of thc sfrvices undcr thir Agrccmcnl cech party agrË€s nol to

discrimi¡¡tc ag¡inct any emplope or applicant boc¡r¡se of nce, rcligion' ffiitsl staü6 åger

color. sex, bandicap. nüíon¡l origrn or ¡ncc$try, income lcvcl or source of incomc, ürÊst racord

or corviction rccord, lcss than hrnsrablc discharge, phystcâl nÍtptrance' ssxüåt orientation'

politicd bclisfr, or En¡deît srstus- Eoch party fr¡rthcr sgrffi not to disqimin¡¡c agrinst rny

subconr¡actor or p€IËon who offefs ro subcontfact on this conhect be+ausc of race, religion,

color, age, dis*bility, scx, or o¡tiond origin



ADDENDUM C TO MUTUAL AID BOX ALARÀ{ SYSTEM AGRE EIIIENT

RESOLUTION NO. 08-05

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute 66.0301(2) authorizes any municipality to contract
with other municipalities and with federally recognized lndian tribes and bands in this state for rhe
receipt or furnishing of services, such i¡s emergency medical services. Such a contract may be
with municipalities of another state, as provided in Wisconsin Statute 6ó.0303(3)(b); and

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Statute, 166.03(2Xa) 3, provides that the standards for fîre,
rescue, and emergency medical services shall include the adoption of the intergovernmental
cooperation Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) as a mechanism that may be used for
deploying personnel and equipment in a multi-jurisdictionalor multi-agency emergency response
throughout Wisconsin and neighboring states; and

WHERf,AS, the Attorney Cencral of thc State of lVisconsin must approve any agrecnent
bctween a Wisconsin municipality and a nrunicipality of another state, and said agreement was
approved by the Attorncy General of the State of Wisconsin on Decenrber 22,2000; and

IVIIEREAS, saitl agrccment was suhmitted to thc. governor of the State of Wisconsin for
his concurrence, which r¡'as obtained antl latcr adopted under Wisconsin Statute 6ó.0303(3) (a) anrl
(b); and

WHEREAS, the City of Plattcville, Wisconsin Clonrnron Council trcticvcs that
intergovernmental cooperation f'or purposes of public salèty and protection shoultl be encouragerJ
and that the'Mutual Aid llox Alarm (MABAS) Agreement rvould afftrrd these benelìrs ro counry
residents by coordinating emergency medical services, as recommendecl in Resolution 08-05. July
29.2008; an¡l

WIIEREAS, it is in the besl interest of the City of Plattevitlc Wisconsin to enter into the
proposed Mutual Aid Box Alarm systenr (MAtlAS) Agrcenrent to provide for the coordination of
c¡nergency medicalserviccs in thc evcnt of a large scale entergcncy, natural disaster, or nran-made
catastrophe.

NOW' THEREFORE, BE tT RIqSOLVED, that the Mutual Aid Box Alann Systrrnì
(MAtlAS) Agreement! a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herc-in by referencc, is
hereby approved and the Common Council Presiclent and City Clerk, be authorized to execute the
same on behalf of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin.

I)ated this 29'r' day of July , I

atteville, wi

,t
I Presidcnt

By:

Attest: l(,-.J*¿ lr ¿-*^
Kimberly l,owery, DeputyCtrf Clerk



3lt9l2Ot4

Stormwater

Briefing to the

Platteville Common Council

March25,2Ot4

Regulations

. NR 216: Basic Requirements
1. Public Education & Outreach

2. Public lnvolvement & Participat¡on

3. lllicit Discharge Detect¡on & Elimination

4. Construction Site Pollut¡on Control

5. Post-Construction Storm Water Management

6. Pollut¡onPrevention

7. Storm Water Quality Management

8. Storm Sewer System Map

9. Annual Report

Public lnvolvement & Participation

. Submit program to DNR within 18 months

. Start program within 24 months

. Develop methods to include the public in the
program. Use of UW-Platteville students to
assist in meet¡ng goals is a way to get
involvement.

. Public Hearings and input on reports

Content of Briefing

. Regulations

. Actions required in20L4

. Actions required in 2015 and beyond

. Cost estimates

. Recap

Public Education & Outreach

. Submit program to DNR within 18 months

. Start program within 24 months

. Educate public by a variety of methods on
how the public can reduce storm water
pollution

lllicit Discharge Detect¡on & Elimination

. Submit program & Ordinance to DNR within
24 months

. lmplement Ordinance within 30 months

. Do initial Field Screening within 36 months

. Annual Field Screenings after that



3/L9/2Ot4

Construction Site Pollution Control

. Submit program & Ordinance to DNR within
18 months

. Adopt Ordinance within 24 months

. Review and update Chapter 46 to the
Municipal Code as necessary

Pollution Prevention

. Submit program to DNR within 24 months

. lmplement within 30 months

. This program uses best management practices
to reduce pollution by City agencies

- Reduce road salt

- Routine street sweeping & catch basin cleaning

- Storm water pollut¡on prevention at C¡ty facilities

- Fertilizer plans (if used)

Storm Sewer System Map

. Submit map to DNR within 24 months

. We have a map already

. This map is being converted into GIS format.

. GIS contract to verify data

Post - Construction Storm Water Management

. Submit program & Ordinance to DNR within
18 months

. Adopt Ordinance within 24 months

. This includes requirements for long-term
maintenance.

Storm Water Quality Management

. Submit evaluation to DNR within 24 months

. 20To reduclion of total suspended solids

. 2904study - almost 400 tons of solids per year
(uncontrolled) from about 4,900 acres in the
Sewer Service Area. (0.08 tons/year/acre)

. Under these calculations, must reduce by 80
tons per year (20%l

. This will need to be updated to reflect current
conditions

Annual Report

. Due March 31 every year.

. lf permit is issued in 2014, the first report is
due March 3I,2016 to cover 2014 and 2015
activities.

. Report covers status of ímplementation of
goals listed above, inspections and
enforcement actions, budget review of
previous year and submit current year budget.



3/t9/2OL4

2014 Actions

. Anticipate receiving a letterfrom DNR

requesting that Platteville apply for coverage
under the permit sometime this
spring/summer,

. Budget for 2015 compliance activities

Cost Est¡mates

. 2OI4: Minimal costs. Absorb costs within
current budget of approximately $52,000.

. 2015: lncrease storm water budget by
S155,000 to S173,OOO to account for studies,
developing Ordinances, engineering effort,
inspections and additional sweeping/cleaning.

. 2076- 2018: lncrease storm water budget by
S140,000 to S165,000 over 2014 level
adjusted for inflation - plus Capital Projects

2015 & Beyond Actions

. Begin work to meet above permlt
requirements

. Look at cooperation with UW-P to save money

Recap

. By summer of 2014 Platteville will be required
to have a DNR storm water permit

. Within 18 months, have the initial programs &
ordinances to DNR for review & approval

. By March 37,2076 submit first annual report
to DNR

. Budget an additional S155,000 (estímated) in
2015 for storm water compliance

. Budget may be reduced in collaboration with
UW-Platteville


	Agenda 3-25-14
	III. A. Council Meeting Minutes 3.11.14
	III. B. Payment of Bills
	III. C. Boards and Commissions Vacancies
	III. D. Licenses
	III. E. Permits
	III. F. Cancel Uncollectible Bills for 2013
	III. G. Cancel Uncollectible Ambulance Bills for 2013
	III. H. 2013 to 2014 Budged Carryovers
	V. A. 1. Airport Commission Minutes 2.10.14
	V. A. 2. Board of Zoning Appeals 9.16.13 11.18.13
	V. A. 3. Freudenreich Fund Minutes 3.3.14
	V. A. 4. Historic Preservation 2.25.14
	V. A. 5. Library Board 2.4.14
	V. A. 6. Parks & Rec Committee 2.24.14
	V. A. 7. Police & Fire Commission 2.4.14
	V. A. 8. Water & Sewer Commission 2.10.14
	V. B. 1. Bldg Inspector Report
	V. B. 2. Department Progress Reports
	Administration
	City Attorney
	City Manager
	CP&D
	EMS
	Library
	Museum
	Police
	Public Works
	Recreation
	Senior Center

	VI. A. Zoll AutoPulse Purchase - Beining Trust
	VII. A. Lean Government Presentation SWTC
	VII. B. Amend Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) Agreement
	VII. C. Stormwater Regulations

	Return to Agenda: 


